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Youngest Men's Singles
Champion Crowned

After winning the prestigious 2024 ITTF World
Hopes Week Challenge Boys' Singles title, Eli Ho,
13 years old, continues to impress on home soil,
claiming his first 2025 New Zealand Open title
and making history as the youngest Men's Singles
champion.

(j 1 It feels amazing to win my first New Zealand Open
title. | knew it was going to be tough againstsome
of the country’s best players, and the final was.ohe
of the hardest matches | have ever played. I just tried
to stay focused on every point. To come through and

make a bit of history at the same time Is special. D 57

— Eli Ho

Men's Singles champion
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Chair Report

Board Chair Report

Christine (Chris) Arthur, Olympian #400

From October 2024 to September 2025, TTNZ
experienced a year of fantastic achievement,
focused compliance, and strengthened
partnerships. The Board has operated with
diligence, professionalism, and unity as we
debated, consulted, and set the strategic direction
for Table Tennis New Zealand (TTNZ) — both for
today and the future.

We were delighted to welcome four new
members to the Board this year: Adrian Soh,
Helen Beumelburg, Barry Griffiths, and Leanne
Bats. Adrian brings a valuable athlete perspective
after more than a decade of international play,
coupled with business acumen. Helen contributes
her experiences as a player, coach, and newly
qualified International Umpire. Barry offers a global
outlook as an Olympian, Hall of Fame inductee,
and former ITTF-Oceania CEO. Leanne joins us as
an Independent Board Member, bringing strategic
and digital innovation expertise from her roles

at Sport Waikato, New Zealand Rugby, and FC
Barcelona.

Their diverse backgrounds significantly strengthen
our governance capability and support the
continued growth of table tennis in New Zealand.
It has also been a pleasure to continue working
alongside Murray Finch and Michelle McCarthy,
whose deep knowledge and unwavering
commitment remain invaluable.

Strategic Progress

This year marked the first in our five-year strategic
plan, and we've seen encouraging progress across
all pillars:

* Promotion & Partnership: Interest in table
tennis has grown, supported by increased
media coverage and the launch of our new
website — a vibrant showcase for our sport.
Our partnerships with High Performance Sport
NZ, Sport New Zealand and Paralympics New
Zealand, other racquet sports, and international
federations have positioned us well to
contribute to key decision-making forums.

* Growth: We're seeing positive development
in participation pathways across all levels.
Engagement from our community is strong, and
we acknowledge the need to diversify revenue
streams as a priority moving forward.

« Transform: This will be a key focus in 2026.
Our district fund has enabled associations to
invest in facilities and technology, but we know
there's more to do. We aim to make our events
exceptional experiences for participants and
spectators alike, exploring new formats and
engaging diverse communities to ensure table
tennis is truly inclusive and accessible.

Chris Arthur, Olympian #400 and TTNZ Board Chair at
the NZ Open Championships - Open Women's Doubles

Investment & Partnerships

We invested $111,400 into key association-

led projects this year. These partnerships are

vital to our national and international success.
Associations are the key drivers behind bringing
the strategic plan to life, and we are excited to
offer more opportunities for collaboration and pilot
initiatives in 2026.

Constitutional Review

A major milestone was the review of our
constitution. This was a thorough and consultative
process, and | want to thank our member
associations for their openness and support. TTNZ
Board members personally engaged with each
association to listen and address concerns. The
resulting constitution provides a strong foundation
for the future.

Table Tennis New Zealand
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International Recognition

A personal highlight was attending the ITTF

AGM at the World Championships Finals in Doha,
where | had the honour of accepting the “Most
Active Member Association” award on behalf of
TTNZ — a first for New Zealand. This recognition
reflects the collective efforts of our community and
sustained Board leadership.

The award celebrates our presence in ITTF and
Oceania events, investment in pathways like

the Hopes Challenge, commitment to gender
equity through the ITTF My Gender My Strength
programme, and support for officials, coaches, and
high-performance athletes. It also honours two
historic milestones: The qualification of Matthew
Britz, Paralympian #230 as New Zealand'’s first
representative at a Paralympic Games in Para
table tennis in 48 years, and the victory of Eli Ho at
the ITTF World Hopes Challenge — the first by a
New Zealand player.

Izania Downie, TTNZ CEQ, Chris Arthur, Olympian #400
and TTNZ Board Chair with Thomas Bach, the former
President of the International Olympic Committee (I0C)

Personal Reflections

Another memorable moment was my debut at
the Women & Girls tournament in Nelson. As a
beginner, | was thoroughly outplayed in every
match — and loved every minute of it! Thank

you to everyone who played with such fun and
laughter. Table tennis is far more challenging than
| imagined!

Acknowledgements

| extend heartfelt thanks to our volunteers,
member associations, and the operations team for
their dedication and energy. Our national events
and international teams rely on your commitment.
The Para Table Tennis Festival was a standout
success — a true team effort.

Finally, my sincere thanks to the operations
team under the leadership of Izania. You are an
exceptional group, and we are fortunate to have
you in our sport. Your work enables people to
connect, grow, and enjoy table tennis.

<l
Chris Arthur, Olympian #400 and TTNZ Board Chair at the
Opening Ceremony of the 2025 Para Table Tennis Festival

Looking Ahead

The Board remains committed to our purpose: to
lead the growth, development, and promotion of
table tennis in New Zealand. We will continue to
live our values and ensure our sport thrives into
the future.

Chris Arthur, Olympian #400 and TTNZ Board Chair, in
action at the Women & Girls Tournament

Chris Arthur, Olympian #400 and TTNZ Board Chair presented
medals at the ITTF-Oceania Para Table Tennis Championships

Table Tennis New Zealand 2025 Annual Report



08

CEO Report

CEO Report

|zania Downie, CMInstD

Téna koutou katoa

This year has been one of steady growth and
meaningful progress for Table Tennis New Zealand
(TTNZ). Guided by the strategic plan, and in the
spirit of kaitiakitanga, we focused on strengthening
how we work, supporting our community, and
delivering programmes that reflect our vision

of making table tennis a sport for everyone,

not just for today but for a sustainable future.

We have achieved so much this year through
embodying the principles of whanaungatanga and
manaakitanga, developing stronger relationships
with our Regional Associations and our volunteers,
coaches, officials, team managers and athletes.
We have demonstrated shared respect and care
for each other, and by working together we have
strengthened our sense of belonging for every
person who is part of this wider whanau of table
tennis, We have committed through the principles
of rangatiratanga, to cultivate leadership qualities
that empower individuals to take ownership of
their roles and contribute to the success of table
tennis in Aotearoa New Zealand.

Our work centred on four key strategic priorities:
Grow, Transform, Promote and Partner. Each plays
an important role in helping us build a stronger,
more connected and future focused organisation.
From developing player pathways and improving
our systems to expanding our digital reach and
deepening relationships with our partners, this
year has been about turning our strategy into
action and continuing to raise the standard of
everything we do.

Back row: Greg Warnecke CEO of Paralympics NZ,
Marianne Loh Paralympics NZ Para Sport Community
Manager, John Tuki Para Coach, Barry Griffiths Olympian
#554 and Murray Finch, Board member

Front row: izania Downie, TTNZ CEO, Matthew Britz,
Paralympian #230, Chris Arthur, Olympian #400
and TTNZ Board Chair, Jessica MacAskill, TTNZ
Development Manager

Grow

Pathways and Performance

As part of our commitment to growing the game,
we continued our annual NZ Hopes Week and
Challenge. The Hopes programme plays a
central role in supporting the growth of young
athletes and strengthening the foundation of our
performance pathway. A special highlight was
having Eva Jeler, the ITTF Hopes coach, lead

the 2025 NZ Hopes programme. Eva provided
valuable guidance to our national coaches and

all participants throughout the week, and she has
continued to mentor our national coaches as part
of our coach development strategy.

New Zealand celebrated back-to-back ITTF
Oceania Hopes titles, with 11-year-old Lucas
Alexandre crowned 2025 ITTF-Oceania Hopes
Boy's Singles Champion, following the success of
Eli Ho taking the crown last year. This achievement
reflects the strength of our pathways and the
growing talent of our young players. Following

his success, Eli received an ITTF Scholarship to
support his ongoing training and development,
with TTNZ contributing to this support.

At home, our National Squad Training Camp
included workshops on nutrition and performance
life skills, helping athletes develop Individual
Performance Plans. We will continue this process
to strengthen players' long-term growth and
development. We have continued to invest in our
coaches and managers to support our teams
heading into competition where they represent
New Zealand as selected teams or individuals.

International Highlights

Our growth has also been reflected in strong
performances on the international stage. At

the 2025 ITTF-Oceania Senior and Youth
Championships, New Zealand brought home 27
medals, August Xiao made history by winning four
gold medals in the U15 singles, doubles, mixed
doubles and team events - the first time a New
Zealand player has achieved the feat.

Eli Ho became the first Kiwi to win consecutive
WTT Youth Contender titles, taking the U13 and
U15 singles in San Francisco. Dean Shu also
claimed bronze at the ITTF-Oceania Cup in
Melbourne.

Table Tennis New Zealand
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Val Beaver, National Veteran Selector and Izania Downie,
TTNZ CEO holding the Trans-Tasman Trophy

It has been part of our commitment to Te Tiriti

o Waitangi (Treaty of Waitangi) to weave in the
principles of Te Au Maori throughout our sport,
and at our annual NZ Veterans Championships
we welcomed the athletes with a traditional Kapa
Haka performance including an opening Karakia,
National anthems sung in Te Reo and English,
Waiatas and a Poi dance was performed before
finishing with a rousing Haka for the athletes.
Team NZ triumphed over Australia in their annual
Trans-Tasman test match .

Para Table Tennis

Para table tennis has witnessed significant growth.
Hosting the ITTF-Oceania Para Table Tennis
Championships on home soil for the first time was
a landmark moment for our sport. Held as part

of the 2025 Para Table Tennis Festival at Rosehill
College, Auckland, the event brought together

48 athletes from eight countries, including 15
Paralympians. The Opening Ceremony featured a
Powhiri by the Rosehill College Kapa Haka group
who then performed a traditional Haka for the
athletes.

New Zealand fielded its largest ever Para team

of 16 athletes, with 11 making their international
debut, representing seven regions from across
the country. For the first time, our Para athletes
won medals in every singles class. The standout
moment belonged to Matthew Britz, Paralympian
#230, who won gold in Men's Singles Class 6-7 to
qualify for the 2026 ITTF World Para Table Tennis
Championships.

The Festival was not just about competition, it was
also a celebration of community and inclusion.
Students from Rosehill College played a key role
throughout the week as part of a community
initiative, helping to create a warm and engaging
atmosphere for athletes and visitors. To carry

this legacy forward, TTNZ is donating tables and
equipment to set up an interschools hub in South
Auckland, helping to make table tennis more
accessible to the local tamariki and rangatahi. The
Counties Manukau Table Tennis Association and
Manurewa Table Tennis Club will provide ongoing
coaching support so students can continue to play,
learn and enjoy the sport.

=« 2025 PARA TABLE TENNIS FESTIVAL
- Auckland, New Zeoaland
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Helen Beumelburg, TTNZ Board member, Open
Class 6-11 Women's Singles winners (NZ Para Open
Championships), Cadence Grant, Bhakti Patel and
Meleane Falemaka, Izania Downie, TTNZ CEO

TABLE

TENNIS

NIEW ZEALAND

Opening Ceremony for 2025 ITTF-Oceania Para Table
Tennis Championships

Barry Griffiths, Olympian #554 and TTNZ Board Member,
Men's Singles winners (top eight tournament): Eli Ho. Jet
Lin, Alfred Dela-Pefa and Izania Downie, TTNZ CEQ.

Table Tennis New Zealand
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National Calendar

Growth in participation was evident across

the TTNZ national calendar. With 17 national
events and the ITTF-Oceania Para Table Tennis
Championships hosted in New Zealand, it was a
successful year.

The introduction of the top eight tournament,
which allowed top ranked players more high-
level competition was a key highlight. Delivering
these events to a high standard takes immense
effort, and | want to thank our staff, officials and
volunteers who make them possible.

Women & Girls

TTNZ continue to expand opportunities for women
and girls, with tournaments and training camps
held this year in Nelson and Whanganui with an
increase in participation. | had the opportunity to
join the tournament in Nelson alongside Board
members and our operations team. We trained
hard and prepared together for the event, which
turned into a wonderful experience of learning,
teamwork, and connection. It was my first time
playing social competitive table tennis, and it was
a wonderful experience that showed me how
enjoyable the game is when shared with women of
all ages and abilities.

TT Kidz

The TT Kidz programme continued to grow,
reaching more young players and families across
New Zealand. Designed to make table tennis fun,
engaging and easy to learn, TT Kidz introduces
tamariki to the sport through a mix of games, skill-
building activities, and teamwork.

This year, sessions were delivered in Northland,
North Shore, Counties Manukau, Waikato, and
Otago. It was especially encouraging to see
more girls taking part this year, proving that the
programme is helping to make table tennis more
inclusive and accessible.

Laura Wong, TTNZ Marketing Communications &
Commercial Manager, Izania Downie, TTNZ CEO, Chris
Arthur, Olympian #400 and TTNZ Board Chair, and
Jessica MacAskill, TTNZ Development Manager

Transform

Digital Transformation

TTNZ made great strides in digital transformation
this year, creating stronger connections across
our community and making table tennis more
accessible. A major part of this transformation

had been the rollout of the Frello membership
system. Ten associations: Northland, Auckland,
Counties Manukau, Waikato, Nelson, Marlborough,
Southland, Manawatu, Waitemata and Canterbury
are now using the membership system. The
platform is helping associations manage their
administration more efficiently while giving TTNZ
the ability to report accurate national data to Sport
New Zealand. This helps us better understand
participation trends, identify opportunities and
future planning.

We also launched our refreshed website and
introduced livestreaming and live scoring for
national tournaments, helping fans, families and
partners experience the action as it happens.
Growth across our social media platforms and
the introduction of a LinkedIn presence have
also allowed us to share more stories about our
athletes, coaches, and volunteers. These digital
improvements are transforming how we connect
with people and promote the sport nationwide.

Operational excellence has been an important
part of this transformation. TTNZ reviewed and
updated the National Tournament Regulations to
ensure events are consistent and run smoothly. We
also introduced a new national ranking system that
is simpler and easier for players to understand.
Based on the ITTF model, it recognises both
participation and performance across a rolling
12-month period. We will continue to refine and
develop this system over the coming year to
ensure it is fit for purpose.

Integrity

Our commitment to integrity is a core part of
TTNZ's journey of transformation and excellence.
The safety and wellbeing of young participants

is a top priority, and we hold ourselves and our
community to the highest standards. Everyone
working with children and young people, including
coaches, officials, administrators and volunteers,
must undergo police vetting and complete

child safeguarding training. These steps help to
ensure that everyone involved in our sport is safe,
supported and protected.

Alongside implementing these requirements
within TTNZ, we also support our member
associations through the police vetting process. By
building integrity, transformation and excellence
into everything we do, TTNZ is helping create a
safer, stronger and more connected table tennis
community across New Zealand.

Table Tennis New Zealand
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Commitment to Building Capability

Building the skills of our coaches and officials has
been an important focus this year. TTNZ offered a
range of education and development opportunities
designed to strengthen their knowledge, build
confidence, and support growth at every level.

TTNZ organised the Club Coach course and

the ITTF-PTT Level 1 coaching Course, both
aimed at helping coaches improve their technical
understanding and practical delivery. On the
officiating side, TTNZ ran National Umpire,

Basic Referee Education, and National Referee
courses to ensure consistent standards across
tournaments and to help officials strengthen their
knowledge and skills for national and regional
tournaments.

By continuing to invest in coach and official
education, TTNZ is building capability that
supports quality experiences for players at every
level of the game.

Promote

TTNZ focused on sharing the stories and people
that make table tennis special. Through our
marketing, media and digital work we shared
more of their stories and highlighted the people
behind the sport. These efforts helped strengthen
connections within our community and inspired
more New Zealanders to get involved in table
tennis.

Marketing Highlights

TTNZ continued to build visibility and engagement
across all channels this year.

Our new website has helped attract more visitors
and showcased our sport in a fresh, accessible
way. Over the past 12 months, we have reached
24,000 total users, with 7,300 new users visiting
the website since the relaunch. Social media

also saw strong organic growth, with 900 new
followers on Facebook and 500 on Instagram. Our
Facebook page achieved over 1.9 million views per
year, while Instagram recorded more than 200,000
views each month. Media interest in our sport
grew significantly, highlighted by national coverage
of the Para Table Tennis Festival, including

a feature on the TVNZ Breakfast Show. This
exposure helped raise awareness of the festival
and celebrated the achievements of our athletes
nationwide. We also gained coverage on 1News
for the ITTF-Oceania Championships and several
radio interviews and print media stories covering
the NZ Open Championships and our international
achievements throughout the year.

Together these efforts are helping grow the sport
across New Zealand, building visibility for table
tennis at every level.

Partner

Appreciation

Nga mihi nui to our partners, sponsors and
supporters including Sport New Zealand, High
Performance Sport New Zealand, the New Zealand
Olympic Committee, Paralympics New Zealand,
the International Table Tennis Federation and
ITTF-Oceania for their continued partnership

and trust. A special thank you also goes to the
sponsors, supporters and funders of the 2025 Para
Table Tennis Festival whose generosity helped
bring this vision to life.

Partnerships are central to how we continue to
grow and develop table tennis in New Zealand. By
working closely with our international and national
partners and supporters, we can reach more
people, strengthen player pathways, and make the
sport accessible and inclusive for all.

At the community level, our partnerships with
member associations have been especially
important. Together we have delivered
programmes, created new opportunities for
players and coaches, and ensured the sport
continues to thrive across the country.

Izania Downie, TTNZ CEO, Craig MacFarlane National
Partnership Manager, Sport NZ and Chris Arthur,
Olympian #400 and TTNZ Board Chair at the Opening
Ceremony of the 2025 Para Table Tennis Festival

Table Tennis New Zealand
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Our member associations organised over 30
regional tournaments, helping to keep the
calendar full and vibrant. Their collective effort
and commitment are driving participation and
development at every level of the game, building a
stronger, more connected table tennis community.

| recognise and celebrate the athletes, coaches,
officials, volunteers and whanau who are the heart
of our sport. Your dedication, passion and pride
are what keep table tennis progressing.

| am proud to lead a dedicated operational team
who care deeply about table tennis and the people
involved in it.

Finally, we would like to acknowledge our Board
Chair and Board Members for their leadership and
ongoing commitment to governing table tennis in
New Zealand. Their voluntary service ensures we
remain focused on the strategic priorities outlined
in our 2025-2028 Strategic Plan, guiding the
growth and success of table tennis across New
Zealand.

P T

TS o v
Izania Downie, TTNZ CEO

Looking Ahead

This has been a year of real progress, leading in
operational excellence, and we are excited for
the future. As we look to the future, our focus is
clear. We want to continue growing participation,
supporting our athletes, lifting the quality of

our events, strengthening our systems, and
creating new opportunities to make table tennis
welcoming and accessible for everyone. Guided
by our four pillars of Grow, Transform, Promote
and Partner, we will keep building a stronger and
more connected table tennis community across
Aotearoa New Zealand.

Nga mihi md nga tau kei mua i te aroaro

Thank you for all your support and may this
coming year be a success for us all

Table Tennis New Zealand
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Our People

Our People

Board

Chris Arthur
Olympian #400
Board Chair

Helen Beumelburg
Board Member

Izania Downie
CMinstD
CEO

TTNZ Operations Team

John Cordue
Partnership Manager

Michelle McCarthy Murray Finch
Deputy Board Chair Board Member, Chair of Finance
and Risk Committee

i da &

Barry Griffiths, Adrian Soh Leanne Bats
Olympian #554 Board Member Independent Board
Board Member Member

@ A

Jessica MacAskill Marcelle Jackson
Development Manager Operations Manager

~ i

Shane Laugesen Laura Wong Naina Suri

Partnership Manager Marketing, Development Coordinator
Communications and
Commercial Manager
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National Selectors
(Seniors & Juniors)
Bruce Northover

Chris Young

National Para Selectors
John Tuki

Naina Suri

Chris Young

National Veteran Selectors

Val Beaver
Averil Roberts
Gregg Davey

Life Members
2000 - Robin Radford
2001 - Ronald Garrett
2004 - James Morris
2009 - Shona Cudby
2009 - John Kiley
2014 - Geoff Rau
2016 - Murray Finch

2019 - David Jackson TTNZ presented with the “Most Active
Member Association” Award by
International Table Tennis Federation (ITTF)

Table Tennis New Zealand (TTNZ) was honoured with
the “Most Active Member Association" Award by the
International Table Tennis Federation (ITTF) at the 20256
ITTF AGM in Doha, where Board Chair Chris Arthur
proudly accepted the award on stage.

This international recognition highlighted TTNZ's strong
commitment to growing table tennis in New Zealand
and contributing to the global table tennis community.
The award reflected achievements such as active
participation in ITTF and Oceania events, delivery

of development and coach education programmes,
support for officials, and promotion of gender equity
through initiatives like My Gender My Strength. It also
acknowledged key milestones, including celebrating
historic moments with Eli Ho's World Hopes title and
Matthew Britz, Paralympian #230 becoming the first
New Zealand Para table tennis representative in 48 years
to feature at a Paralympic Games.

Special
Acknowledgement

Table Tennis New Zealand 2025 Annual Report
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2025 PARA TABLE TENNIS FESTIVAL

Auckland, New Zealand
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2025 Para Table Tennis Festival

26th September — 4th October 2025

The 2025 Para Table Tennis Festival was a landmark event for TTNZ, hosted at Rosehill College in
Auckland. Although the festival concluded just outside TTNZ's 1st October - 30th September reporting
period, itis included here to recognise its significance as a milestone for the organisation and the Para
table tennis community.

As the largest Para table
tennis event ever staged in
New Zealand, the Festival
brought together three key
events: the ITTF-Oceania Para
Table Tennis Championships
(26th to 28th September), the
National Para Development
Training Camp (29th
September to 1st October)
and the NZ Para Open
Championships (2nd to 4th
October).

As part of the Festival,
International Para
Classification was held on the
24th and 25th September.

{ i & L

International Para Classifiers - Malcolm Lowe (NZL), Aleem Khalfan (AUS), Aarya
Advilkar (NZL), Sheng Wu (TPE) and Se To Phui Lin (MAS)

Table Tennis New Zealand 2025 Annual Report



2025 Para Table Tennis Festival

17

ITTF Oceania Para Table Tennis Championships

26th to 28th September 2025

The ITTF-Oceania Para Table Tennis Championships made history as New Zealand hosted this prestigious
international event for the first time. Over the three days, the ITTF-Oceania Championships was the largest
ever with 48 athletes from eight countries including Australia, Fiji, New Zealand, Papua New Guinea,
Solomon Islands, Tahiti, Tonga and Tuvalu, with 15 Paralympians competing for qualification places at the

2026 World Para Championships.

It was a proud moment for TTNZ and an important step forward for Para table tennis in Oceania. The
event brought people together, celebrated talent from across the Pacific, and showed how much the sport

continues to grow in strength and spirit.
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Men'’s Singles Classes 6-7. Silver: Jake Ballestrino (AUS),
Gold: Matthew Britz, Paralympian #230 (NZL) and Bronze:
Yaser Hussaini (AUS)

2

Women'’s Singles Classes 3-5: Silver: Sarah Clarke (NZL),
Gold: Lisa Di Toro (AUS), Bronze: Merewalesi Roden (FlJ)
and Akanisi Latu (FLJ)
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Men'’s Singles Classes 1-3. Silver: Vincent Mateau Tehei
(PYF), Gold: Junjian Chen (AUS), Bronze: Tim Johnson
(NZL), James Goulding (NZL)
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Men'’s Singles Classes 4-5. Silver: Christopher Addis
(AUS), Gold: Jimmy Huo (AUS), Bronze: Grant Cleland
(NZL) and lakoba Taubakoa (FlJ)
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Men'’s Singles Class 8. Silver: Mark Gladney (NZL), Gold:
Nathan Pellissier (AUS), Bronze: Victor Kamizona (NZL),
Liam Hogan (NZL)
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Women's Singles Classes 7-10. Silver: Yang Qian (AUS),

Gold: Lei Li Na (AUS), Bronze: Jodi May Elkington Jones
(AUS), Cadence Grant (NZL)
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Grant Cleland Liam Hogan Cadence Grant

New Zealand Team Performance

For the ITTF-Oceania Para Table Tennis Championships, TTNZ fielded a squad of 16 players, with 11
making their international debuts in Para table tennis.

Debutants in Para Table Tennis

Jai Waite Class 1 Counties Manukau
Timothy Johnson Class 2 Counties Manukau
Paul Vroegop Class 3 Counties Manukau
Grant Cleland Class b Canterbury

Sarah Clarke Class 5 Waikato

Mark Liddle Class 7 Waikato

Liam Hogan Class 8 Counties Manukau
Bhakti Patel Class 8 Counties Manukau
Cadence Grant Class 8 Bay of Plenty
Mark Gladney Class 9 North Taranaki
Joshua Rae Class 9 Canterbury

They were joined by experienced players:

James Goulding Class 3 Counties Manukau
Matthew Hall Class 3 Counties Manukau
John Marrable Class 4 Otago

Matthew Britz, .
Paralympian #230 Class 7 Counties Manukau
Victor Kamizona Class 8 Bay of Plenty

Para Development Camp | New Zealand Para Open Championships

The team created history
by winning medals in
every singles class at the
ITTF-Oceania Para Table
Tennis Championships
for the first time.

NZ Medalists
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2025 Para Table Tennis Festival

National Para Development
Training Camp

29th September-1st October 2025

The National Para Development Training Camp
created valuable opportunities for Para athletes to
develop their skills, receive quality coaching and
connect with others who share their passion for
the sport.

NZ Para Open Championships
2nd-4th October 2025

The Festival concluded with the NZ Para

Open Championships, which drew a record 46
participants, including athletes from Fiji, Tahiti,
Tonga and Tuvalu, making it the most diverse and
inclusive field in the history of the tournament.

The community came together to assist with pack down

Community Engagement and Legacy

Delivered in collaboration with the Counties
Manukau Table Tennis Association and in
partnership with the Manurewa Table Tennis
Club and Rosehill College, the Festival was

about more than competition. It brought people
together through connection, inclusion and pride.
Volunteers from local schools, clubs and the
wider community played a big part in making the
event a success. They worked alongside athletes,
coaches, officials and organisers, helping on

a range of tasks from match support to venue
set-up. Through these shared experiences,

they built friendships and developed a stronger
understanding of Para sport.

The Festival not only brought the local community
together but also left a legacy for South Auckland
schools. Following the event, a new inter-school’s
table tennis hub is set to be established to
encourage participation and connection through
sport.

To support this initiative, TTNZ will donate
equipment to help set up the hub, while Counties
Manukau Table Tennis will provide training and
coaching support. This partnership will ensure
schools have the resources required to keep
students engaged and continue to grow the sport
in their communities.

Disability Sport and Para Sport Matters

TTNZ aims to use the power of sport to
positively influence community perceptions of
people with disabilities and to promote a more
diverse and inclusive society.

At TTNZ, we believe sport should be for everyone.
Para sport and disability inclusion give people

the chance to reach their potential, break down
barriers and bring communities together. We

are committed to creating equal opportunities,
challenging stereotypes and helping everyone feel
included and supported through table tennis.

Community Involvement and Capacity
Building

The Festival provided students from local

schools with the opportunity to get involved

and experience Para sport first-hand, while also
developing valuable skills in event management,
leadership, and teamwork. These opportunities are
helping to inspire and build future leaders for Para
table tennis in New Zealand.

Rosehill College students lend a hand and show great
community spirit through volunteering

NZ umpire Val Scarr in action
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TTNZ introduced its 2025 National Squad, bringing together players across the Open, Under U19 and U15 age
groups. The squad is an important part of TTNZ's development pathway, providing athletes with opportunities
to train in a national environment and prepare for higher levels of competition. The national camp in February
2025 focused on team connection, match play, and athlete learning, marking an important step in supporting

the players.

The national camp programme included sessions delivered by High Performance Sport New Zealand, with
workshops on Life Balance and Fuelling the Body for Sport. These sessions reinforced the importance of
excelling both on and off the table and highlighted that athlete wellbeing is just as vital as physical preparation.

Women's Open
Jocelyn Lam (Auckland)
Josephine Chong (Auckland)
Tracey Hsia (Canterbury)
Barb Shepp (Waikato)
Chunli Li (Counties Manukau)

u19
Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (Auckland)
Kiki Su (North Shore)
Anya Chen (North Shore)
Lisa Gear (Auckland)
Yelena Yi (North Shore)

U15
Angel Han (North Shore)
Katie Chen (Auckland)
Peyton Chun (Waitemata)
Grace Looi (Auckland)
Karen Looi (Auckland)

Men's Open

Dean Shu (Auckland)
Timothy Choi (North Shore)
Jet Lin (Auckland)

Alfred Dela-Pefia (Waitemata)
Max Henderson (North Shore)

u19

Payas Jajal (Auckland)

Griffin Buchanan (Canterbury)
Jiming Yang (North Shore)

Eli Ho (Auckland)

Joshua Lu (Auckland)

uis

Lucas Alexandre (Auckland)
Oscar Du (Auckland)
William Hsia (Canterbury)
Sebastian Ye (Auckland)
August Xiao (Overseas)
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New Zealand Athletes on the
International Stage

Over the past year, New Zealand athletes and
coaches have continued to build a strong
international presence across ITTF and World
Table Tennis (WTT) events. The following
international tournaments highlight the level of
participation and achievements:

WTT China Smash, Beijing
26th September - 6th October 2024

Jocelyn Lam and Alfred Dela-Pefia had the
opportunity to compete in Beijing at the WTT
China Smash. This was an excellent experience for
both athletes, allowing them to be part of a world-
class event and test themselves against some of
the best players in the world.

ITTF World Hopes Week & Challenge,
Paraguay

1st-7th November 2024

Eli Ho and Angel Han travelled to Paraguay to take
partin the ITTF World Hopes Week & Challenge,
supported by coaches Roger Wang and Liting Guo.
The event brought together more than 30 athletes Eli Ho
aged 12 and under for a week of training and

education before participating in competition.

Eli Ho became the first New Zealander to win
a World Hopes Challenge. Eli's gold medal run ITTF-Oceania Cup, Melbourne
included victories over players from Bulgaria,

Italy and Spain, marking a proud moment for New 15th-16th February 2025

Zealand table tennis. Representing New Zealand were Jocelyn Lam,
Chunli Li, Dean Shu and Alfred Dela-Pefia, with

ITTF World Youth Championships, Karen Li as coach.

Sweden Dean produced an outstanding run to secure

22nd —29th November 2024 a bronze medal, a reflection of his skill and
determination against Oceania’s strongest

Ayumi Moriyama-Picard, August Xiao, Josephine
Chong and Anya Chen represented New Zealand
under the coaching guidance of Hyojoo Lee.

All four players produced strong performances
across singles, doubles and mixed doubles
events, showing the growing strength of the youth
pathway in New Zealand.

competition.

WTT Youth Contender, San Francisco

2nd-bth January 2025

Timothy Choi continued his international
development by taking part in his first event of the
year in the USA.

WTT Youth Contender, Doha
27th-30th January 2025

- |

Hannah Li represented New Zealand in Doha, :
adding further to the country’s youth presence on Alfred Dela-Pefia, Jocelyn Lam, Karen Li, Chunli Li and
the international stage. Dean Shu
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WTT Youth Contender, Gangneung,
Korea

19th-22nd March 2025

Katie Chen and August Xiao both achieved
promising results. Katie reached the semi-finals of —— ne
the U11 Girls’ Singles to finish joint third. August 4
reached the top eight in the U15 Boys' Singles.

FISH

WTT Youth Contender, San Francisco ll,
USA

bth-8th April 2025

Timothy Choi, Eli Ho and Ayumi Moriyama Picard
represented New Zealand. Eli made history by
becoming the first Kiwi to win consecutive titles
ata WTT Youth Contender tournament securing
both the U13 Boys’ Singles and U15 Boys'
Singles crowns with composed and consistent

performances throughout the tournament. OUTy
WTT Youth Contender, Metz, France WTT
| et N7 ) YOUTH COMTENDER
7th-10th April 2025
-
Akshay Aneesh and his coach Matthew Ball B -

represented New Zealand at this event, gaining
valuable international exposure and experience S —
against a strong European field. — " -"’f\hjugm[li

“rens g L) MongoDB wi e‘ﬁ-ﬂ

NOUTy

WTT

<‘-" > YOUTH CONTENDER

Sepies

A.Aneesh
NZL

WTT YOUTH CO _L IDER SAN FRANCISCO 2025
PRESYSTED BY MONGODB

| |

Akshay Aneesh and Coach Matthew Ball

ITTF World Cup, Macao

14th-20th April 2025

New Zealand was represented by Jocelyn Lam,
Chunli Li, Dean Shu and Alfred Dela-Pefa, with
Karen Li as coach. The team faced world-class
competition in one of the most prestigious events

on the international calendar. Eli Ho at the WTT Youth Contender, San Francisco
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‘lTl‘F MEN'S AND WOMEN'S
WORLD-CUP MACAO 2025
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Team NZ at the ITTF World Cup

ITTF World Table Tennis Championships, Doha

17th-25th May 2025

Jocelyn Lam, Lisa Gear, Dean Shu, Alfred Dela-Pefia and Timothy Choi competed on the global stage at
the sport’s premier event, marking another important step in New Zealand's international representation.
The team was led by coach Kim Wang.

ITTF-Oceania Senior and Youth
Championships, Christchurch ITTE WORLD TABLE TENNIS
7th—16th June 2025 + CHAMPIONSHIPS FINALS «

Before the Championships, TTNZ brought players ﬁo qp 2‘ = \"‘ ~'E‘}‘
together for two preparation camps, one for the = o
senior team in Canterbury (5th-6th June) and another u@ : . &l=
for the junior team in Auckland (7th-8th June). The I

preparation camps gave athletes the chance to fine- » 3 ! !

tune their tactics, build team spirit and prepare for {’

competition. The hard work showed in Christchurch,

where New Zealand athletes delivered an impressive
performance bringing home 27 medals.

NZ Team Preparation Camp for the ITTF Oceania Senior & Youth Championships
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2025 ITTF-OCEANIA CHAMPIONSHIPS 2. Table
2025 ITTF-OCEANIA YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS 9@ :
7-16 JUNE, CHRISTCHURCH, NEW ZEALAND g

( ( N
ITTF-Oceania Senior Championships squad

Women’s Doubles — Josephine Chong & Ayumi
Moriyama-Picard

Tennis

New Zealand

K N

ITTF-Oceania Senior Championships
7th—11th June 2025

New Zealand secured six medals. Both men’'s and
women'’s teams finished second, claiming silver,
while the doubles pairs contributed a total of four
bronze medals.

Representing New Zealand were athletes

Jocelyn Lam, Yelena Yi, Josephine Chong, Ayumi
Moriyama-Picard, Dean Shu, Jet Lin, Timothy Choi
and Griffin Buchanan, supported by coaches Kim
Wang and Jaafar Moussa.

Team NZ results:

Silver

Men's Team — Dean Shu, Timothy Choi, Jet Lin &
Griffin Buchanan

Women's Team - Jocelyn Lam, Josephine Chong,
Ayumi Moriyama-Picard & Yelena Yi

Bronze

Men’'s Doubles - Jet Lin & Dean Shu

Men'’s Doubles - Timothy Choi & Griffin Buchanan

Women's Doubles — Josephine Chong & Ayumi
Moriyama-Picard

Women's Doubles - Jocelyn Lam & Yelena Yi

JetLin
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ITTF-Oceania Youth Championships
12th —16th June 2025

The event proved a breakthrough for New
Zealand’s emerging talent. Representing New
Zealand in the U19 events were Jocelyn Lam,
Tracey Hsia, Kiki Su, Jet Lin, Timothy Choi, Payas
Jajal, Oscar Jiang and Angel Han, who also
competed in the U15 age group. The rest of the
U15 team included Josephine Chong, Ayumi
Moriyama-Picard, Anya Chen, August Xiao, Eli
Ho, Oscar Du and Sebastian Ye. The squad was
supported by coaches Hyojoo Lee, Roger Wang,
Liting Guo, Josh Alexandre and Team Manager
Yumin Lin.

New Zealand athletes achieved outstanding
success, winning 21 medals across the U15 and

U19 age groups. Leading the way was August Xiao,

who became the most decorated New Zealand
player of the tournament with four gold medals.

Team NZ results:

Gold

U15 Boys’ Singles — August Xiao

U15 Boys’ Doubles — August Xiao & Eli Ho

U15 Mixed Doubles — August Xiao & Anya Chen

U15 Boys' Team - August Xiao, Eli Ho & Oscar Du

Silver

U15 Girls' Singles — Angel Han
U15 Boys' Singles - Eli Ho

U19 Boys' Singles — Timothy Choi

U15 Girls’ Team — Anya Chen, Ayumi Moriyama-
Picard & Josephine Chong

U19 Boys' Team - Jet Lin, Timothy Choi, Payas Jajal

& Oscar Jiang

U19 Girls’ Team — Angel Han, Tracey Hsia &
Jocelyn Lam

Bronze

U15 Mixed Doubles - Eli Ho & Ayumi Moriyama-
Picard

U15 Mixed Doubles — Oscar Du & Josephine
Chong

U15 Boys’ Doubles — Oscar Du & Sebastian Ye

U15 Girls' Doubles - Josephine Chong & Ayumi
Moriyama-Picard

U15 Girls’ Doubles — Anya Chen & Angel Han
U19 Boys' Singles - Jet Lin

U19 Boys' Doubles — Oscar Jiang & Payas Jajal
U19 Boys' Doubles - Jet Lin & Timothy Choi
U19 Girls’ Doubles — Angel Han & Tracey Hsia
U19 Girls’ Doubles - Jocelyn Lam & Kiki Su
U19 Mixed Doubles - Jet Lin & Jocelyn Lam

JAIN (TTE-OCLANA CHAMPMONSNPS
028 1TTY mmmﬂ b,

Vo 00 JNE Oty i s iy JEAL

ITTF-Oceania Youth Championships squad

U156 Boys’ Doubles — August Xiao & Eli Ho

August Xiao
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WTT Youth Contender, New York, USA

24th-27th June 2025

Timothy Choi represented New Zealand, testing
himself against top youth players from across the
globe.

United States Smash, Las Vegas, USA
3rd-13th July 2025

Dean Shu competed at this major international
tournament.

WTT Youth Contender, Hong Kong

28th July-3rd August 2025

New Zealand was represented by August Xiao and
Katie Chen, who both gained valuable experience

competing against some of Asia’s strongest youth
players.

August Xiao delivered one of his strongest
international performances in the U17 Boys'
Singles, reaching the quarterfinals with wins
over opponents from Singapore, Japan and Hong
Kong, before narrowly falling to Chinese Taipei's

Lin Chin-Ting. His results highlighted an ability to
compete with some of the region’s best players.
August partnered with Zheng Yiran of Hong
Kong in the U15 Mixed Doubles, where the pair
reached the semifinals with a string of strong
performances.

Katie Chen also showed encouraging progress on
the international stage, advancing to the Round

of 16 in the U11 Girls’ Singles and reaching the
Round of 32 in the U13 Girls’ Singles. These results
underlined her potential and marked another
important step in her development pathway.

WTT Feeder Spokane |, USA

5th-8th August 2025

Timothy Choi took part in this feeder event,
showecasing his skills on the North American
stage.

WTT Feeder Spokane Il, USA

9th—12th August 2025

Timothy Choi continued his run of competition,
testing himself again against international
opponents in Spokane.

Table Tennis New Zealand
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Lucas Alexandre won the ITTF-Oceania Hopes title

TITI3333379373
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Coach Josh Alexandre, Eli Ho, Angel Han and Liting Guo

ITTF-Oceania Hopes Week, Noumea

9th-14th August 2025

The 2025 ITTF-Oceania Hopes Week took place

in Noumea, New Caledonia, with 15 boys and 14
girls from Australia, New Caledonia, New Zealand,
Tahiti and Vanuatu. The programme included five
days of training followed by one day of competition
for the U12 age group.

New Zealand was represented by Lucas
Alexandre, Marco Ravadilla, William Hsia, Matome
Mongalo, Katie Chen, Karen Looi, Bessie Li and
Elise Chong, together with coaches Rishabh
Kumar and Hyojoo Lee, with Yumin Lin serving as
Team Manager. This event provided an important
development pathway for young talent.

Lucas, 11, won the ITTF-Oceania Hopes Week &
Challenge Boy's Singles title, finishing the event
undefeated and winning every match. This marked
the first time New Zealand has achieved back-to-
back titles at this event, following Eli Ho's victory in
2024.

WTT Youth Contender, Mississauga,
Canada

14th-17th August 2025

Jocelyn Lam represented New Zealand, gaining
international competition experience in North
America.

Europe Smash, Sweden
14th—-24th August 2025

Dean Shu competed in Europe's Smash series,
where he faced a strong international field in
preparation for future major events.

Euro Mini Champs & Training Camp,
Schiltigheim, France

21st-31st August 2025

Eli Ho and Angel Han represented New Zealand,
supported by coaches Josh Alexandre and Liting
Guo. This event gave New Zealand's youngest
talents exposure to high-level competition and
training in Europe.

Throughout 2025 New Zealand players have

been both active and committed to competing
internationally. From youth events through to
senior world championships, New Zealand athletes
have taken on challenges across Asia, Europe,
North America and Oceania. Every performance
has helped our players grow, while also lifting New
Zealand's profile on the international stage. This
year highlighted the emerging talent and provided
a strong base for the future.
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TTNZ Secured Core Investment from HPSNZ for 2025-2028

TTNZ secured Core Investment from High Performance Sport New Zealand (HPSNZ) from 2025-2028
with table tennis recognised as an Aspirational Sport with High Performance Potential. The investment is
centred on supporting Matthew Britz, Paralympian #230 and his coach, John Tuki, in his LA28 Paralympic
Games campaign. By helping support the pinnacle event preparation of Matthew and contributing to
HPSNZ's objectives, the investment is providing a stronger platform for his development and ensures that
New Zealand remains represented on the international Para table tennis stage.

New Zealand Para Athletes
on the International Stage

Matthew with the support of his coach, John
Tuki, competed at three major events in Europe
before heading to the United States to take on
world-class opposition.

ITTF World Para Challenger — Podgorica,
Montenegro (30th April - 3rd May 2025)

ITTF World Para Challenger — Lasko, Slovenia
(6th — 10th May 2025)

ITTF World Para Elite — Lasko, Slovenia
(12th — 16th May 2025)

ITTF World Para Future — Spokane, USA :;\
£

(6th - 8th August 2025) =) oo )

ITTF World Para Elite — Spokane, USA
(9th - 13th August 2025)

At the ITTF World Para Challenger in Podgorica,
Matthew teamed up with Great Britain's Theo
Bishop to win bronze in the Men’s Doubles
Class MD14. The pair worked well together,
putting in some strong performances and taking
key wins over several European teams before
exiting at the semifinal stage.

At the ITTF World Para Elite in Lasko,

Slovenia, Matthew produced one of his best
performances, overcoming Belgian Ben Ashok
Despineux, the world number 15, in the Men'’s
Singles Class 7 group stage. It was a career
highlight that showed his ability to compete with
the global elite.

Matthew Britz, Paralympian #230 and Coach John Tuki
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National Para Squad Established

The National Para Squad was introduced in
2025, a formal step in building a pathway for Para
athletes to progress and represent New Zealand
at the highest level. The squad brought together
athletes from across classes, reflecting both
experience and emerging talent.

Men
Jai Waite Class1 ~ counties
Manukau
. Counties
Timothy Johnson Class 2 Manukau
James Goulding Class 3 A
Manukau
Matt Hall Class 3 (SIS
Manukau
John Marrable Class 4 Otago
Grant Cleland Class b Canterbury
Mark Liddle Class 7 Waikato
Matthew Britz, Class 7 Counties
Paralympian #230 Manukau
Victor Kamizona Class 8 Bay of Plenty
. Counties
Liam Hogan Class 8 Manukau
Joshua Rae Class 10 Canterbury
Alfie Linn Class 11 Nelson
. Counties
Joseph Pennalligen Class 11 Manukau
Luke Atchinson Class 11 Gl
Manukau
Women
Sarah Clarke Class 5 Waikato
Bhakti Patel Classg  fENSRMMES
Manukau
Cadence Grant Class 8 Bay of Plenty

The squad came together for its inaugural national
camp in June 2025, which combined focused
match play and tactical training with education
workshops. High Performance Sport New
Zealand (HPSNZ) delivered sessions on Individual
Performance Plans, while the Sport Integrity
Commission Te Kahu Raunui provided guidance
on athlete integrity and clean sport.
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Christopher Addis (AUS) / Grant
Cleland

ITTF-Oceania Para Championships

26th-28th September 2025

Cadence Grant - Bronze, Women's
Singles Class 7-10

Mark Gladney

Men's Doubles

Matthew Hall / Tim Johnson -

New Zealand results: Silver MRS
Singles James Goulding / John Marrable MD 4-8
- Bronze
Sarah Clarke - Silver Women's Class 3-5 Paul Vroegop / Jai Waite - Bronze ~ MD 4-8
Cadence Grant - Bronze  Women's Class 7-10 Christopher Addis (AUS) / Grant MD 10
James Goulding - Bronze Men'’s Class 1-3 Cleland - Gold
. _ ) B Matthew Britz, Paralympian #230 /
Tim Johnson - Bronze Men's Class 1-3 Mark Liddle MD 14-18
Grant Cleland - Bronze Men's Class 4-5 - Bronze
Matthew Britz, : y
Paralympian #230 - Gold Men's Clagsi=7 Women's Doubles
Mark Gladney - Silver Men'’s Class 8 Lysiane Teiri (PYF) / Sarah Clarke WD 10
Victor Kamizona - Bronze Men's Class 8 - Silver
Liam Hogan - Bronze Men's Class 8 Cadence Grant / Bhakti Patel WD 20
Joshua Rae - Bronze Men's Class 9-10 - Bronze
Mixed Doubles
James Goulding / Sarah Clarke ~ XD 7-10
Silver
Matthew Britz, Paralympian #230 / XD 14-20

Cadence Grant - Bronze
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Liam Hogan - Bronze, Men'’s Singles Class 8
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Matthew Hall / Tim Johnson - Silver, Men’s Doubles Lysiane Teiri (PYF) / Sarah Clarke — Silver, Women's
Class 4-8 Doubles Class 10
James Goulding / John Marrable — Bronze, Men'’s
Doubles Class 4-8
— = gae ¢ & A S e i L -t =]
b & @ v* ot ]| Rl =
s | = s CA 3
NS = = | nzet
) o P 0 e
- met| — f— :
e wex | neet = S -

-

) P zZ: 1 o 3

p BT .
/ . <

Sarah Clarke / James Goulding - Silver, Mixed Doubles Bhakti Patel / Cadence Grant - Bronze, Women's

Class 7-10 Doubles Class 20
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New Zealand Veteran Test Team — NZ vs Australia Test Match.

New Zealand Veterans on the
International Stage

New Zealand's veteran players showed great
spirit and determination, competing in a variety of
overseas events.

The annual Test match against Australia was a
highlight on the national calendar, giving our veteran
athletes the chance to showcase their skill, pride,
and team spirit in front of a home crowd.

New Zealand secured back-to-back victories over
Australia in 2025 edging out their rivals 37-33 in
Christchurch. This result follows their 2024 triumph,
making it two in a row for the Kiwi veterans.

Opening Ceremony powhiri welcoming teams for the NZ
Opening Ceremony - NZ vs Australia Test match. vs Australia Test Match.

Summer World Masters Games,
Chinese Taipei

17th-30th May 2025

New Zealand veterans made their mark at the
Summer World Masters Games with an impressive
medal haul. Tanya Sumilova won gold in the Over
70 Women's Singles, while she also teamed up
with Aidong Li to secure gold in both the Over 70
Women's Team and Over 70 Women’s Doubles
events. Tanya then partnered with Doug Pattinson
to claim gold in the Over 70 Mixed Doubles.

Michael Chang and Hoa Ngo added to the success
with silver in the Over 50 Men’s Doubles, and

Tutty Tanfana won bronze in the Over 50 Women's
Singles. Aidong Li and Tanya Sumilova
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Averil Roberts and Alan Moore

Education and Development
Pathways for Coaches and
Technical Officials

Coaching & Officiating Education

Building knowledge and capability continued

to be a focus for TTNZ. A range of education

and development opportunities were delivered
across the country, giving coaches, umpires, and
referees the chance to upskill and contribute to
the growth of the sport. These initiatives not only
strengthened individual skills but also helped build
a stronger foundation for officiating and coaching
nationwide.

The following education courses reflected our
commitment to developing the New Zealand
officials and coaches:

TTNZ Club Coach Course, Auckland

31st January-2nd February 2025

Twelve coaches attended the TTNZ Club Coach
Course at Manurewa Table Tennis Stadium, to
develop skills and learn new coaching techniques.

ITTF-PTT Level 1 Coaching Course, Auckland

15th-16th February 2025

Thirteen coaches from across New Zealand met
at Manurewa Table Tennis Stadium to grow their
coaching skills and exchange ideas. The course
was an opportunity for learning and connection,
helping to build a stronger coaching community
across the country. A highlight was the Para-
focused session led by John Tuki, whose insights
and experiences added to the learnings for
everyone involved.

ITTF-PTT Level 1 Coaching Course Participants

Table Tennis New Zealand
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National Umpire and Basic Referee
Education, Auckland

27th March-1st April 2025

Led by Stephen Gillespig, the ITTF National
Umpire and ITTF Basic Referee Courses took
place at the Auckland Table Tennis Stadium.
Eleven participants attended the National
Umpire course with seven participating in the
Basic Referee course, gaining valuable training
and formal qualifications. These courses are an
important part of developing and strengthening
the officiating pathway in New Zealand.

National Umpire and Basic Referee Education Course
National Referee Course, Auckland Participants

17th-18th May 2025

International Referee David Jackson delivered the
course at the Auckland Table Tennis Stadium.
Ten participants attended the course.

Ray Sheath, international umpire at the 2025 Para Table Helen Beumelburg, international umpire at the 2025 Para
Tennis Festival Table Tennis Festival

Nation:

Aarya Advilkar, national umpire at the ITTF-Oceania Para Table Tennis Championships
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Development Pathway for Players

Table Tennis New Zealand (TTNZ) continued its commitment to supporting players at every level of the
game. Through a series of training camps, including the annual Hopes Week and regional training camps,
young athletes were given opportunities to strengthen their skills, gain valuable experience, and learn
from expert coaches.

NZ Hopes Week & Challenge participants

NZ Hopes Week & Challenge, Auckland
12th-15th April 2025

The NZ Hopes Week & Challenge brought together
more than 40 young players for an intensive training
and development camp at Auckland Table Tennis
Stadium. The programme focused on building core
table tennis skills, including footwork drills, spin
techniques, and serving and returning practice, while
also introducing athletes to the training discipline
required at higher levels of the game.

The camp was led by world-renowned coach Eva
Jeler, whose extensive international experience
and practical approach offered valuable guidance
and inspiration for both players and New Zealand
coaches.

Coach Liting Guo and Yuna Poon
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Warm-up session
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Central Region Camp - Whanganui

Regional Training Camps 2025

As part of TTNZ's commitment to player
development, four regional training camps were
held, giving athletes in the U15, U19, and Open

age groups valuable opportunities to train and
compete in a competitive environment. The camps
brought together players from across the country,
offering structured sessions with national and
regional coaches while fostering connections
within each region.

Southern Region Camp - Christchurch
29th-30th June 2025

Thirty players (thirteen boys and seventeen girls)
from the South Island took part in two full days of
training. The camp was led by Head Coach, Jaafar
Mousa, supported by Aarya Advilkar, Abbey Webb
and Kazuki Hosaka.

Central Region 1 — Napier
22nd June 2025

The first Central Region Camp of the year was
held in Hawkes Bay, bringing together 22 athletes,
including six female and 16 male participants. The
camp offered a full day of focused training, with
sessions designed to strengthen technical skills
and provide valuable match experience. Coaching
was led by Matt Ball, Jean-Philippe Ehret, Marcus
Matena, and Aarya Advilkar.

Central Region Training Camp 1 — Napier

Central Region 2 - Whanganui
6th July 2025

The second Central Region Camp was attended
by 25 athletes (four female and 21 male), who took
partin an intensive training day. Coaching support
was provided by Matt Ball, Jean-Philippe Ehret, Phil
Kenny, and Fiona Ye, ensuring athletes received
quality guidance and feedback throughout the
camp.

Northern Region Camp - Auckland
26th-27th July 2025

The Northern Region Camp took place in
Auckland, bringing together 31 athletes, (15 female
and 16 male participants). Athletes from across the
North Island attended the two-day programme,
which combined technical training with match
play and a strong learning environment. Coaching
support was provided by Rishabh Kumar, Yumin
Lin, Tony Chang, and Sukitha Samarrakody.

vty

Northern Region Camp Coaching Team (left to right)
Yumin Lin, Tony Chang, Rishabh Kumar and Sukitha
Samarrakody
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Our Impact

Number of Competitions and Participants 2024 - 2025

2024
Tournaments delivered
by TTNZ
12

Total Participants

Male

1,001

I Female
291

U19 players

U19 boys

474

U19 girls
i 159

U15 players

U15 boys

382

U15 girls

[ 127

2025
Tournaments delivered
by TTNZ
17

Total Participants

Male

1,045

I Female
279

U19 players

U19 boys

448

U19 girls

] 130

U15 players

U15 boys

395

U19 girls

] 131
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National Tournaments and Development Programmes Overview

2024 2025
NZ Open Individual Championships
Number of players in NZ Open Individual Championships (excl overseas players) 308 398
Number of players U19 in NZ Open individual Championships 183 232
Number of female players U19 in NZ Open individual Championships 48 55
(excl overseas players)
Number of male players U19 in NZ Open individual Championships 135 177
(excl overseas players)
NZ Para Open Championships
Number of female players (excl overseas players) 6 3
Number of male players (excl overseas players) 30 36
Training Camps
Number of individual players in regional training camps 122 94
Number of females in regional training camps. 50 42
Number of players in TTNZ Para training camps 28 29
Training
Coaches trained in ITTF L1 or L2 16 8
Coaches trained in ITTF Club coach 15 12
TTkidz Activator Training 63 25
Number of people trained in Tournament Manager software 6

Liam Hogan
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National & Regional Tournaments

2024/2025 National and Regional Tournament Calendar

An engaging calendar of 54 table tennis tournaments took place across New Zealand, including
17 delivered by TTNZ. The chart below highlights the national and regional events held during 2025.

Competition Name Open Junior Veteran Para  Start Date End Date Tou-l;I:I:)\ln%ent
2024 New Zealand Open - Senior Teams o 5/10/2024  13/10/2024 .
2024 New Zealand Open - Junior Teams . 5/10/2024  13/10/2024 .
2024 New Zealand Open — Senior Individual 3 5/10/2024 13/10/2024 o
2024 New Zealand Open - Junior Individual . 5/10/2024  13/10/2024 .
2024 Auckland Spring Open . . 5/10/2024  13/10/2024
2024 Waitemata Closed . . . 5/10/2024  13/10/2024
2025 TTNZ Qualifier 1 . . . 22/02/2025 23/02/2025 .
2025 Auckland Summer Open 3 3 3 28/02/2025  2/03/2025
2025 TTNZ Qualifier 2 and South . . . 22/03/2025 23/03/2025 A
Canterbury Open
2025 Wellington Veteran Open . 22/03/2025 22/03/2025
2025 Auckland Anzac Open . 30/03/2025 30/03/2025
2025 Southern Shield . 30/03/2025 30/03/2025
2025 TTNZ Qualifier and Wellington Anzac . . 5/04/2025  6/04/2025 .
Open
2025 Para Teams Challenge e 12/04/2025 16/04/2025 .
2025 Hopes Challenge . 12/04/2025 15/04/2025 .
2025 New Zealand Veteran Open . 17/04/2025 21/04/2025 .
Championships
2025 South Island Open - Individual . | ] . 25/04/2025 27/04/2025 .
Championships
2025 Marlborough Open . . . 3/04/2025  4/05/2025
2025 Wellington Autumn Open . . . 3/04/2025  4/05/2025
2025 North Shore Open . o o 3/04/2025  4/05/2025
2025 Women & Girls Tournament 1 . 10/05/2025 11/05/2025 .
2025 Southland Open . . o 17/05/2025 18/05/2025
2025 Taranaki Open . . . 17/05/2025 18/05/2025
2025 Waitemata Junior Open . 17/05/2025 18/05/2025
2025 Community Clubs Tournament . 24/05/2025 25/05/2025 J
2025 Auckland Junior Open . 25/05/2025 25/05/2025
2025 Canterbury Grand Prix o 31/05/2025 31/05/2025
2025 South Island Teams Championships J . . 31/05/2025  2/06/2025 o
2025 North Island Teams Championships . . . 1/06/2025  2/06/2025 .
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Competition Name Open Junior Veteran Para  Start Date End Date Tou-l;lzla\ln%ent
2025 Bay Of Plenty Open . . . 7/06/2025  8/06/2025

2025 Hawkes Bay Open . . . 21/06/2025 21/06/2025

2025 Counties Open . . . 28/06/2025 29/06/2025

2025 Northland Open o . o 5/07/2025  6/07/2025

2025 Whanganui Open . . . 5/07/2025  5/07/2025

2025 North Island Open Championships - . . . . 11/07/2025 13/07/2025 .
Individual

2025 Wellington Open . . . 19/07/2025 20/07/2025

2025 Auckland Secondary School Champs o 18/07/2025 18/07/2025

2025 Auckland Max-Play Tournament 3 20/07/2025 20/07/2025

2025 Nelson Open . . . e 26/07/2025 27/07/2025

2025 Canterbury Open o o o . 2/08/2025  3/08/2025

2025 Marlborough Closed . . . 9/08/2025  9/08/2025

2025 Waikato Open . . . . 9/08/2025 10/08/2025

2025 Southland Residentials . . . e 16/08/2025 16/08/2025

2025 TTNZ Top 8 Tournament . . 16/08/2025 17/08/2025 .
2025 Women & Girls 2 . . 23/08/2025 24/08/2025 .
2025 NZSS Cup . 25/08/2025 27/08/2025 o
2025 Auckland Open . . . 29/08/2025 31/08/2025

2025 AIMS Games . 30/08/2025 5/09/2025 U
2025 Waitemata Open . 6/09/2025  6/09/2025

2025 Nelson Closed . . . 6/09/2025  7/09/2025

2025 Otago Open . . . e 13/09/2025 13/09/2025

2025 Manawatu Open . . . 13/09/2025 14/09/2025

2025 New Zealand Open - Individual . . 20/09/2025 28/09/2025 .
2025 New Zealand Open - Team . . 20/09/2025 28/09/2025 .
2025 New Zealand Para Open R 2/10/2025  4/10/2025 .
Championships

2025 Ping Pong Parkinson's NZ Nationals 11/10/2025 11/10/2025

2025 Canterbury Closed . o o 1/11/2025 2/11/2025

2025 Waitemata Closed . . . 156/11/20256  15/11/2025

2025 Auckland Spring Open . 16/11/2025  16/11/2025
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List of winners for 2025 TTNZ tournaments

TTNZ Regional Qualifier 1, 22nd to 23rd February 2025 - Auckland

Winners Runners Up
Open Men's Singles Timothy Choi (NS) Jet Lin (A)
Open Women's Singles ~ Jocelyn Zuyan Lam (A) Kiki Su (NS)
U15 Boy's Singles Eli Ho (A) Lucas Alexandre (A)
U15 Girl's Singles Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A) Yelena Yi (NS)
U19 Boy’s Singles Timothy Choi (NS) Jet Lin (A)
U19 Girl's Singles Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A) Yelena Yi (NS)

TTNZ Regional Qualifier 2, 22nd to 23rd March 2025 - Timaru (SC Open)

Winners Runners Up
Open Men's Singles Payas Jajal (A) Stuart Armstrong (C)
Open Women's Singles Yelena Yi (NS) Elena Harves (A)
U13 Boy's Singles William Hsia (C) Kazuma Yamashita (C)
U13 Girl's Singles Chihilo Yamashita (C) Nicole Yin (A)
U15 Boy's Singles Sebastian Ye (A) Mihik Advilkar (C)
U15 Girl's Singles Tracey Hsia (C) Nicole Yin (A)
U19 Boy’s Singles Payas Jajal (A) Griffin Buchanan (C)
U19 Girl's Singles Tracey Hsia (C) Yelena Yi (NS)

TTNZ Regional Qualifier, 5th to 6th April 2025 - Wellington (Anzac Open)

Winners Runners Up
Open Men's Singles Jack Chen (NS) Griffin Buchanan (C)
Open Women's Singles  Josephine Chong (A) Tracey Hsia (C)
U13 Boy’s Singles William Hsia (C) Ke Xu (A)
U13 Girl's Singles Karen Looi (A) Peyton Chun (WT)
U15 Boy’s Singles Oscar Du (A) William Hsia (C)
U15 Girl's Singles Yelena Yi (NS) Grace Looi (A)
U19 Boy’s Singles Oscar Du (A) Griffin Buchanan (C)
U19 Girl's Singles Yelena Yi (NS) Josephine Chong (A)

New Zealand Open Veteran Championships, 17th to 21st April 2025 - Christchurch

Team Winners Team Runners Up
New Zealand v Australia Test Match
030 Men Auckland (Barry Griffiths, Aaron Gong) South Australia (Paul Glassenbury, Paton Wilson)
030 Women South Australia (Stephy Ngu, Angie Ngu) \é\illt\elzt)ern Australia (Mary Dombrose, Chavindhya De
040 Men Canterbury (Simon Fenwick, Sun Tai, Jay Zhu) Victoria (Zankar Pandya, John Chan)
040 Women Victoria (Cheryl Huang, Lydia Liu) Canterbury (Gina Liu, Ruhi Advilkar, Kris Alisch)
050 Men Canterbury (Simon Fenwick, Lyndon White, Craig Dye) Counties Manukau (Regan Zhang, Steven Zhu)
050 Women Miyun (Chunbo Guo, Wenzhong Chen, Bingyu Liu) Victoria (Jenny Langridge, Melisa Ball)
060 Men Counties Manukau (Regan Zhang, Yuliang Jiang) Victoria (Brian Berry, Phil Boyle)
060 Women Miyun (Min Sha, Li Zhu, Lina Zhang) \év:lerl]l;lr;]gtz)%r)] (Sabine Westenra, Raewyn Young, Leigh
065 Men New South Wales (Anthony Kwok, Bill Robson) Western Australia (Craig Campbell, lan Tan-King)
065 Women Canterbury (Anne Hay, Lisa Wang) New South Wales (Lesa Colburn, Kerrie Daynes)
070 Men Western Australia (Craig Campbell, Mike Dombrose)  Auckland (Stephen Lui, Kevin Fogarty)
070 Women Auckland (Tanya Sulimova, Val Beaver) Bay Of Plenty (Lesley Gardner, Gina Neville)
075 Men Queensland (Thomas Samuelsson, Alan Bruhn) Victoria (Mick Wright, Harold Bligh)
075 Women Auckland (Tanya Sulimova, Val Beaver) Tasmania (Chris Hooper, Kim Holcomb)
Teams
030 Men Auckland (Barry Griffiths, Aaron Gong) South Australia (Paul Glassenbury, Paton Wilson)
030 Women South Australia (Stephy Ngu, Angie Ngu) \é\illt\e/sat)ern Australia (Mary Dombrose, Chavindhya De
040 Men Canterbury (Simon Fenwick, Sun Tai, Jay Zhu) Victoria (Zankar Pandya, John Chan)
040 Women Victoria (Cheryl Huang, Lydia Liu) Canterbury (Gina Liu, Ruhi Advilkar, Kris Alisch)
050 Men Canterbury (Simon Fenwick, Lyndon White, Craig Dye) Counties Manukau (Regan Zhang, Steven Zhu)
050 Women Miyun (Chunbo Guo, Wenzhong Chen, Bingyu Liu) Victoria (Jenny Langridge, Melisa Ball)
060 Men Counties Manukau (Regan Zhang, Yuliang Jiang) Victoria (Brian Berry, Phil Boyle)
060 Women Miyun (Min Sha, Li Zhu, Lina Zhang) \évr?rlwlmw%g%? (Sabine Westenra, Raewyn Young, Leigh
065 Men New South Wales (Anthony Kwok, Bill Robson) Western Australia (Craig Campbell, lan Tan-King)
065 Women Canterbury (Anne Hay, Lisa Wang) New South Wales (Lesa Colburn, Kerrie Daynes)
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List of winners for 2025 TTNZ tournaments (continued)

070 Men Western Australia (Craig Campbell, Mike Dombrose)  Auckland (Stephen Lui, Kevin Fogarty)

070 Women Auckland (Tanya Sulimova, Val Beaver) Bay Of Plenty (Lesley Gardner, Gina Neville)

075 Men Queensland (Thomas Samuelsson, Alan Bruhn) Victoria (Mick Wright, Harold Bligh)

075 Women Auckland (Tanya Sulimova, Val Beaver) Tasmania (Chris Hooper, Kim Holcomb)
Winners Runners Up

Individuals

030 Men's Singles
030 Women's Singles
030 Men'’s Doubles
030 Women'’s Doubles
030 Mixed Doubles
040 Men's Singles
040 Women's Singles
040 Men's Doubles
040 Women's Doubles
040 Mixed Doubles
050 Men’s Singles
050 Women's Singles
050 Men'’s Doubles
050 Women's Doubles
050 Mixed Doubles
060 Men's Singles
060 Women's Singles
060 Men's Doubles
060 Women's Doubles
060 Mixed Doubles
065 Men's Singles
065 Women's Singles
065 Men's Doubles
065 Women's Doubles
065 Mixed Doubles
070 Men's Singles
070 Women's Singles
070 Men's Doubles
070 Women's Doubles
070 Mixed Doubles
075 Men's Singles
075 Women's Singles
075 Men's Doubles
075 Women's Doubles
075 Mixed Doubles
080 Men's Singles
080 Women's Singles
080 Men'’s Doubles
080 Women's Doubles
080 Mixed Doubles

Yi-Sien Lin (C)

Ing Hung Ngu (Aust.)

Zandyar Pandya / Rhys Thomas (Aust.)
Ing Hung Ngu / Siew Yi Ngu (Aust.)

Paul Glassenbury / Ing Hung Ngu (Aust.)
Yi-Sien Lin (C)

Gina Liu (C)

Daniel Astle (N) / Simon Fenwick (C)
Kris Alisch / Gina Liu (C)

Barry Griffiths (A) / Gina Liu (C)

Barry Griffiths (A)

Kris Alisch (C)

Barry Griffiths (A) / Phillip Boyle (Aust.)
Wenzhong Chen / Chunbo Guo (OS)
Simon Fenwick / Kris Alisch (C)

Regan Zhang (CM)

Bingyu Liu (OS)

Brian Berry / Bill Robson (Aust.)

Bingyu Liu / LiZhu (OS)

Lyndon White (C) / Sabine Westenra (W)
Craig Campbell (Aust.)

Min Sha (OS)

Craig Campbell / Bill Robson (Aust.)
Min Sha / Lina Zhang (OS)

Craig Campbell / Mary Dombrose (Aust.)
Craig Campbell (Aust.)

Tanya Sulimova (A)

Craig Campbell / Mike Dombrose (Aust.)
Val Beaver (A) / Averil Roberts (W)

Kevin Fogarty / Tanya Sulimova (A)
Mick Wright (Aust.)

Tanya Sulimova (A)

Doug Pattinson / William Weinstock (A)
Val Beaver (A) / Tanya Sulimova (W)
Doug Pattinson / Tanya Sulimova (A)
Mick Wright (Aust.)

Christine Hooper (Aust.)

Mick Wright / Harold Bligh (Aust.)
Gladys Halford (MN) / Val Jones (WT)
Alan Law (C) / Chris Hooper (Aust.)

Rishabh Kumar (NL)

Naina Suri (NL)

Paul Glassenbury / Paton Wilson (Aust.)
Anna King / Ana Ramirez (N)

James Harter (WG) / Gemma Buzzard (C)
Simon Fenwick (C)

Siew Yi Ngu (Aust.)

Paul Glassenbury / Zandyar Pandya (Aust.)
Melisa Ball / Melissa Nottle (Aust.)

John Chan / Cheryl Huang (Aust.)

Hoa Ngo (CM)

Gina Liu (C)

Anthony Jeffress / Jerrod Thomson (Aust.)
Huiying Wang / Jiuling Wen (OS)

Regan Zhang (CM) / Gina Liu (C)

Brian Berry (Aust.)

Tutty Tanfana (A)

lan Tan-Kang / Trevor Walker (Aust.)
Sabine Westenra / Raewyn Young (W)

Bill Robson (Aust.) / Catherine Fogarty (C)
Stuart Armstrong (C)

Lina Zhang (A)

lan Talbot / Lindsay Ward (W)

Mary Dombrose (Aust.) / Leigh Grinlinton (W)
Yuliang Jiang (CM) / Tutty Tanfana (A)
Stephen Lui (A)

Lesley Gardner (BP)

lan Talbot / Lindsay Ward (W)

June King (0) / Val Scarr (MN)

Alan Bruhn / Kim Holcomb (Aust.)

Clive Sim (Aust.)

Val Beaver (A)

Mick Wright / Harold Bligh (Aust.)

Chris Hooper / Kim Holcomb (Aust.)

Mick Wright (Aust.) / Val Beaver (A)
Harold Bligh (Aust.)

Thelma Mathieson (N)

Alan Law (C) / Kerry McGeehan (MN)
Chris Hooper (Aust.) / Thelma Mathieson (N)
Kerry McGeehan / Gladys Halford (MN)

South Island Individual and Para Championships, 25th-27th April 2025 - Christchurch

Winners Runners Up
Open Men’s Singles Jet Lin (A) Timothy Choi (NS)
Open Women's Singles Hannah Li (A) Jocelyn Zuyan Lam (A)

Open Men's Doubles
Open Women's Doubles
Open Mixed Doubles

B Grade Men's Singles

B Grade Women's Singles

B Grade Combined
Doubles

C Grade Men'’s Singles

C Grade Women's Singles

C Grade Combined
Doubles

D Grade Men'’s Singles
U13 Boy's Singles
U13 Girl's Singles

Jet Lin / John Wu (A)

Kris Alisch / Monica Kusaleswaran (C)
Jack Chen / Yelena Yi (NS)

Ethan Yin (A)

Angel Han (NS)

Gemma Buzzard (C) / James Harter (W)

Canyon Richens (C)
Grace Looi (A)

Canyon Richens / Daldon Ramirez (C)

Haoran Xing (A)
Lucas Alexandre (A)
Karen Looi (A)

Rayan Engineer / Payas Jajal (A)
Hannah Li (A) / Abbey Webb (C)
Griffin Buchanan (C) / Lisa Gear (A)
Victor Li (A)

Grace Looi (A)

Jim Chen / Kevin He (C)

Haotian Xu (NS)
Irina Bell (N)

Gregg Davey (C) / Grace Looi (A)

Yuxuan Wei (O)
William Hsia (C)
Bessie Li (A)
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List of winners for 2025 TTNZ tournaments (continued)

U13 Boy's Doubles
U13 Girl's Doubles
U15 Boy's Singles
U15 Girl's Singles
U15 Boy's Doubles
U15 Girl's Doubles
U19 Boy's Singles
U19 Girl's Singles
U19 Boy's Doubles
U19 Girl's Doubles
040 Men's Singles
040 Women's Singles
040 Combined Doubles
060 Men's Singles
060 Mixed Doubles
AWD 1-5 Combined
Singles

AWD 6-11 Combined
Singles

AWD 1-5 Combined
Doubles

AWD 6-11 Combined
Doubles

South Island Team Championships, 1st June 2025 - Christchurch

Lucas Alexandre (A) / William Hsia (C)
Peyton Chun (WT) / Karen Looi (A)

Eli Ho (A)

Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A)

Lucas Alexandre / Oscar Du (A)

Angel Han / Yelena Yi (NS)

Jet Lin (A)

Angel Han (NS)

Pajas Jalal / John Wu (A)

Josephine Chong / Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A)
Rod Kempton (Aust.)

Melisa Ball (Aust.)

Ben Cummings (C) / Rod Kempton (Aust.)
Trevor Walker (Aust.)

Trevor Walker / Thomas Woltmann (Aust.)

Grant Cleland (C)
Joshua Mark Rae (C)
Grant Cleland (C) / John Marrable (O)

Alfie Linn (N) / Joshua Mark Rae (C)

Team Winners

Haoran Xing / Haosen Xu (NS)
Gisele Chen / Chihilo Yamashita (C)
Oscar Du (A)

Josephine Chong (A)

William Hsia / Alex Weng (C)
Josephine Chong / Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A)
Timothy Choi (NS)

Josephine Chong (A)

Mihik Advilkar / Derrick Wong (C)
Angel Han / Yelena Yi (NS)

Ben Cummings (C)

Yumin Lin (A)

Melisa Ball (Aust.) / Yumin Lin (A)
Abhay Joshi (C)

Gregg Davey / Lyndon White (C)

John Marrable (O)
Ollie Smith (C)
Slade O'Rorke St John / Robin Tinga (C)

Dominic McLauchlan / Ollie Smith (C)

Team Runners Up

Open Men
Open Women
U13 Boys

U13 Girls
U15 Boys

U15 Girls
U19 Boys

U19 Girls
040 Men

040 Women

Canterbury 1 (Simon Fenwick, Yi-Sien Lin, Kazuki
Hosaka, Stuart Armstrong)

Canterbury 1 (Kris Alisch, Catherine Fogarty, Monica
Kusaleswaran)

Canterbury 1 (Conor Chang, Matt He, Kazumi
Yamashita)

Canterbury 1 (Chihilo Yamashita, Gisele Chen)

(
Canterbury 1 (Alex Weng, Lawrence Li, Dom Parrett)
Canterbury 1 (Chihilo Yamashita, Gisele Chen)
(

Canterbury 1 (Xavier Reid, Mihik Advilkar, Griffin
Buchanan)

Canterbury 1 (Tracey Hsia, Tongxi Fu)

Canterbury 1 (Shin Yamashita, Anthony Wilson,
Gregg Davey)

Canterbury 2 (Lisa Wang, Sumiko Yoshioka)

Canterbury 4 (Griffin Buchanan, Xavier Reid, Mihik
Advilkar)

Canterbury 2 (Tracey Hsia, Tongxi Fu)

Marlborough (Finnbar Duncan, Fletcher Phipps, Ben
Power)

Southland (Athena Garcia, Evie Rout)

Canterbury 2 (Alexander Debock, Andy Li, Jonathan
Lim, Jason Xie)

Nelson (Tammy Chin, Aysha Hollyman)

Canterbury 2 (William Hsia, Derrick Wong, Canyon
Richens)

Nelson (Hannah McDonnell, Rebecca Wesney)
Otago (Grant Wilson, Matthew Fogarty)
Canterbury 1 (Ruhi Advilkar, Renata Jelli)

North Island Team Championships, 31st May-2nd June 2025 - Palmerston North

Team Winners

Team Runners Up

Open Men 'A'

Open Men 'B'
Open Men 'C'

Open Women ‘A’
Open Women 'B'

U13 Boys
U13 Girls
U15 Boys

U15 Girls
U19 Boys

U19 Girls

Auckland 1 (John Wu, Payas Jajal, Oscar Jiang,
Tushan Engineer, Gordon Lee)

Auckland 3 (Joshua Lu, Sebastian Ye, Fraser Burns)

Waitemata 3 (Zaheen Khan, Reon Borich, Bruce
Hudson)

Auckland 1 (Ayumi Moriyama-Picard, Josephine
Chong, Grace Looi)

Auckland 2 (Elena Harves, Jessica Huang)

Auckland (Lucas Alexandre, Ke Xu, Haoran Xing)
North Shore 1 (Angel Han, Abigail Tao)
Auckland 1 (Oscar Du, Sebastian Ye, Lucas
Alexandre, Marco Cheung)

Auckland 1 (Josephine Chong, Ayumi-Moriyama-
Picard, Karen Looi)

Auckland 1 (Payas Jajal, Oscar Jiang, Tushan
Engineer)

North Shore (Kiki Su, Flanny Xue)

North Shore 1 (Jimmy Liang, Joshua Capper, Jack
Chen)

Auckland 4 (Arush Gupta, Danny Kun, Hwan Jeong)

Waitemata 2 (Kelsey Amor, Kevin Tian, Lionel Manalo,
Andrew Palmer)

North Shore 1 (Anya Chen, Yelena Yi, Nina Ye)

Waikato 1 (Monique Neal, Sandra Piper, Barbara
Hodge)

Waitemata (Akhil Arjun, Logan Lin, Koen Teoh-Hook)
Auckland 1 (Karen Looi, Bessie Li, Alissa Shu)

Auckland 2 (Arush Gupta, Jayden Lu, Hwan Jeong)
North Shore 1 (Angel Han, Anya Chen, Yelena Yi)

Auckland 2 (Jacob Yuan, Toby Xu, Ethan Yin)

Auckland (Elena Harves, Jessica Huang)
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List of winners for 2025 TTNZ tournaments (continued)

North Island Individual and Para Championships, 11th-13th July 2025 - Porirua

Team Winners

Team Runners Up

Open Men's Singles
Open Women's Singles
Open Men'’s Doubles
Open Women's Doubles
Open Mixed Doubles

B Grade Men's Singles

B Grade Women's Singles

B Grade Combined
Doubles

C Grade Men's Singles
C Grade Women's Singles

C Grade Combined
Doubles

D Grade Men's Singles
D Grade Women's Singles

D Grade Combined
Doubles

U13 Boy's Singles

U13 Girl's Singles

U13 Boy's Doubles

U13 Girl's Doubles

U15 Boy’s Singles

U15 Girl's Singles

U15 Boy's Doubles

U15 Girl's Doubles

U19 Boy's Singles

U19 Girl's Singles

U19 Boy's Doubles

040 Men's Singles

040 Women's Singles
040 Combined Doubles
060 Men's Singles

060 Combined Doubles
Class U19 Ambulant
Singles

Class 1-56 Men's Singles
Class 6-11 Men's Singles
Class 1-11 Women's
Singles

Class 3-5 Combined
Singles

Class 8-11 Combined
Singles

Class 3-5 Combined
Doubles

Class 8-11 Combined
Doubles

EliHo (A)

Hannah Li (A)

Matthew Ball / Akshay Aneesh (MN)
Kris Alisch / Tracey Hsia (C)

John Wu / Hannah Li (A)

Ethan Yin (A)

Bessie Li (A)

David Dahai Guo / Jack Quested (NS)

Christopher Fenwick (C)
Bessie Li (A)

Darrell Brown / Zhidong Yu (W)

Romy Issar (A)
Alissa Shu (A)

Andrew Palmer (WT) / Ray Sheath (WK)

Lucas Alexandre (A)

Bessie Li (A)

Lucas Alexandre (A) / William Hsia (C)
Gloria Fan / Abigail Tao (NS)

Eli Ho (A)

Karen Looi (A)

Eli Ho / Sebastian Ye (A)

Grace Looi / Karen Looi (A)

John Wu (A)

Hannah Li (A)

Akshay Aneesh (MN) / Yufeng Wang (W)
Simon Fenwick (C)

Kris Alisch (C)

Steve Brailsford (NT) / Depak Patel (W)
Lindsay Ward (W)

lan Talbot / Lindsay Ward (W)

Liam Hogan (CM)

Matt Hall (CM)
Luke Atchinson (CM)

Bhakti Patel (CM)

John Marrable (O)

Joseph Pennalligen (CM)
Sarah Clarke / Matt Hall (CM)

Luke Atchinson / Joseph Pennalligen (CM)

TTNZ Top 8, 16th-17th August 2025 - Auckland

Matthew Ball (MN)

Jocelyn Zuyan Lam (A)

EliHo / Lucas Alexandre (A)
Hannah Li / Jocelyn Zuyan Lam (A)

Jiming Yang (NS) / Jocelyn Zuyan Lam (A)

Simon Fenwick (C)
Karen Looi (A)

Mohsen Kafi / Yang Low (W)

Akhil Arjun (A)
Monique Neal (WK)

Harry Chen / Michael Stechman (W)

Ray Sheath (WK)
Jayathi Jaiganesh (W)

Luke Atchinson / Tracey Yu (CM)

George Dong (NS)

Karen Looi (A)

Haoran Xing (A) / Haosen Xu (NS)
Karen Looi / Alissa Shu (A)
Sebastian Ye (A)

Tracey Hsia (C)

Mihik Advilkar / Alex Weng (C)
Bessie Li (NS) / Nicole Yin (A)
Ethan Yin (A)

Jocelyn Zuyan Lam (A)

Xavier Reid / Alex Weng (C)
Depak Patel (W)

Sabine Westenra (W)

lan Talbot / Lindsay Ward (W)
Steve Brailsford (NT)

Sabine Westenra / Raewyn Young (W)

Joseph Pennalligen (CM)

Grant Cleland (C)
Liam Hogan (CM)

Cadence Grant (BP)

Matt Hall (CM)

Mark Gladney (NT)

Grant Cleland (C) / John Marrable (O)

mark Gladney (NT) / Liam Hogan (CM)

Winners Runners Up
Open Men's Singles Jet Lin (A) EliHo (A)
Open Women's Singles Hannah Li (A) Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A)
U15 Boy’s Singles Oscar Du (A) Lucas Alexandre (A)

U15 Girl's Singles
U19 Boy's Singles
U19 Girl's Singles

Katie Chen (A)
Joshua Lu (A)
Angel Han (NS)

Bessie Li (A)
Gordon Lee (A)
Anya Chen (NS)
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List of winners for TTNZ tournaments

List of winners for 2025 TTNZ tournaments (continued)

Women & Girls Tournament, 10th May 2025 - Whanganui

Team Winners

Team Runners Up

Open Women's Team

Community Clubs Tournament, 24th-25th May 2025- Te Awamutu

Novi Patterson / Kwan Yung Podjursky

Team Winners

Rebecca Corson / Jan Purvis

Team Runners Up

Competitive Team
Competitive Social Team

Kihikihi (Hyrum Sunnex, Barb Shepp)
Whanganui (Dave Rowan, Rebecca Corson)
Winners

Bay Of Plenty (Paul Kyle, Julie Adamson)
Kihikihi 8 (James Krippner, John Berry)
Runners Up

Competitive Singles
Competitive Doubles
Social Singles

Social Doubles

Barb Shepp (WT)

Barb Shepp (WT) / Hyrum Sunnex
James Krippner (WK)

James Krippner / Brendon Nelson (WK)

Women & Girls Tournament, 23rd August 2025 - Nelson

Team Winners

Hyrum Sunnex (WK)

Jimmy Caunter (WK) / Graham Duthie (CM)
Lucas Sloan (?)

Trevor McGaughran / Lina Wang (WK)

Team Runners Up

Open Women's Team
Social Women's Team
U16 Girls Team

Abbey Webb / Jacqui Wood
Irina Bell / Janet Jauernig
Gisele Chen / Maddison Huang

Anna King / Evelyn Nashiro
Joanna Bourke / Julie Rose
Melody Li / Crystal Yi Huang

New Zealand Secondary Schools Championships, 25th August-27th August 2025 - Hamilton

Winners Runners Up
U15 Boy's Singles Oscar Du (A) Victor Li (A)
U15 Girl's Singles Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A) Yelena Yi (NS)
U19 Boy's Singles Jet Lin (A) John Wu (A)
U19 Girl's Singles Carrie Guo (NS) Jocelyn Zuyan Lam (A)

Open Teams

Girls Teams

AGS 1 (Payas Jajal, Hao Jiang, Victor Li, Jacob Yuan,
Andy Wu)

Rangitoto (Yelena Yi, Anya Chen, Nina Ye)

AIMS Games, 31st August-1st September 2025 - Tauranga

Saint Kentigern (Sebastian Ye, Oscar Du, Arush
Gupta, Allen Zhu, Rex Zhou)

Macleans (Josephine Chong, Jessica Huang, Fiona
Ling)

Winners Runners Up
U13 Boy's Singles Lucas Alexandre (A) William Hsia (C)
U13 Girl's Singles Bessie Li (A) Karen Looi (A)
U13 Boy's Doubles Lucas Alexandre / Suhas Samarakkody Ethan Zheng / Kingsley Lee

U13 Girl's Doubles
U13 Mixed Doubles

AIMS Mixed Teams

AIMS Girls Teams

Elise Chong / Katrina Ling

Ryan Xing / Elise Chong

Bucklands Beach (Ryan Xing, Elise Chong, Mingxuan Li,
Wilson Wei)

Mt Maunganui (Jessie-Rose Bainbridge, Amelia Johnson,
Grace Gordon)

Amelia Johnson / Jessie-Rose Bainbridge
Mingxuan Li / Katrina Ling

Murrays Bay (Ryan Li, Josh Lee, Tintin Yu)

Tauranga (Charlize Boyle, Polly Rickard, Karina Jimin
You)

New Zealand Open Championships, 20th - 28th September 2025 - Auckland

Team Winners

Team Runners Up

Open Men 'A'
Open Men 'B'
Open Men 'C'
Open Men 'D'
Open Men 'E'
Open Men 'F'
Open Men 'G'
Open Men 'H'

Open Women 'A'

Auckland 1 (Eli Ho, John Wu, Payas Jajal, Oscar
Jiang)

Waitemata 1 (Alfred Dela-Pefa, Kelsey Amor,
Conrad Ang, Matt Hetherington, Ben Jung)
Auckland 4 (Barry Griffiths, Authman Al-Saudi,
Dennis Xu)

Auckland 6 (Tony Chang, Vincent Ho, Frank Sin,
Samuel Sin, Winsor Wong)

North Shore 8 (Billy Lai, Dao Wei, Lai Wei)

Auckland 9 (Buchanan Cen, Henry Han, Kevin Kuo,
Matome Mongalo)

Counties Manukau 2 (Michael Chang, Frank Chen,
Andrew Huang, Alan Zhang)

Auckland 15 (Jan Koeglberger, Mudong Liu,
Jonathan Lloyd, Xu Shuai Wang, Yao Wang)

North Shore 1 (Anya Chen, Angel Han, Nina Ye,
Yelena Yi)

Auckland 3 (Lucas Alexandre, Jacob Yuan, Gordon
Lee, Victor Li)

Auckland 2 (Tushan Engineer, Rayan Engineer,
Joshua Lu, Toby Xu)

Counties Manukau 1 (Regan Zhang, Yuliang Jiang,
Steven Zhu, Hoa Ngo)

Auckland 8 (Shengxiao Huang, Chi-An Liu, Yilin Lu)
North Shore 3 (Jonathon Lee, Clark Sun, Akio Wang,
Shuai Yang, Mark Zhang)

North Shore 5 (Chuiiee Chi, Haoyu Gan, Jumbo Xue,
Eric Zhang, Jason Zhang)

Counties Manukau 4 (PJ Calongcagon, Phuong Le
Doan, Marco Magpantay)

Auckland 14 (Sam Gin, Stanley Ho, John Low,
Yuchen Zhang)

Auckland 1 (Josephine Chong, Mandy Huang,
Jocelyn Lam, Karen Looi, Ayumi Moriyama-Picard)
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List of winners for 2025 TTNZ tournaments (continued)

Open Women 'B'
Open Women 'C'
U13 Boys 'A’

U13 Boys 'B'

U13 Boys 'C'
U13 Girls

U15 Boys 'A'

U15 Boys 'B'
U156 Girls

U19 Boys 'A'

U19 Boys 'B'

U19 Girls

North Shore 3 (Gloria Fan, Ziping Shi, Abigail Tao,
Mia Xue, Ella Zhou)

Counties Manukau (Jo Shaw, Tutty Tanfana, Tracey
Yu, Bei Zhang)

Auckland 1 (Lucas Alexandre, Eli Ho, Xu Ke)
Auckland 3 (Buchanan Cen, Howard Guo, Oliver
Huang)

New Caledonia 2 (Fael Bone, Bradley Trigalleau,
Claude, Waka-Ceou)

Auckland 1 (Elise Chong, Mandy Huang, Bessie Li,
Karen Looi)

Auckland 1 (Oscar Du, Victor Li, Anson Tse, Andy
Wu)

Auckland 3 (Shengxiao Huang, Chi-An Liu, Jayden
Lu)

Auckland (Josephine Chong, Jessica Huang, Ayumi
Moriyama-Picard)

Auckland 2 (Tushan Engineer, Joshua Lu, Toby Xu,
Jacob Yuang)

Auckland 3 (Henry Han, Dennis Xu, Ethan Yin)

Auckland (Elena Harves, Jocelyn Lam, Grace Looi)

Auckland 2 (Elise Chong, Elena Harves, Jessica
Huang, Grace Looi, Teresa Shu)

Auckland 4 (Jolene Harves, Ella Wong, Nicole Yin)
North Shore (Ken Chin, George Dong, Dao Wei, Lai
Wei)

New Caledonia 1 (Emilien Alla, Malo Canonne, Isey
Nassele)

Counties Manukau 2 (Wesley Han, Shawn He,
Ashton Law, Ryan Zhao)

North Shore (Gloria Fan, Ziping Shi, Abigail Tao, Mia
Xue)

Auckland 2 (Marco Cheung, Arush Guptu, Danny
Kun, Sebastian Ye)

Auckland 4 (Marcus Albert, Mark Ding, Kevin Kuo)

North Shore (Anya Chen, Angel Han, Yelena Yi)
Auckland 1 (Payas Jajal, Oscar Jiang, Gordon Lee,
John Wu)

New Caledonia (Bastien Le Lannec-Mel, Alexis
Pindon, Matisse Pindon)

Canterbury (Shuhan Cao, Tongxi Fu, Tracey Hsia)

Winners Runners-Up
Open Men’s Singles Eli Ho (A) Timothy Choi (NS)
Open Women's Singles Hannah Li (A) Gina Liu (C)

Open Men'’s Doubles
Open Women's Doubles
Open Mixed Doubles

B Grade Men's Singles

B Grade Women's Singles

B Grade Combined
Doubles

C Grade Men's Singles

C Grade Women's Singles

C Grade Combined
Doubles

D Grade Men's Singles

D Grade Women's Singles

D Grade Combined
Doubles

U13 Boy's Singles
U13 Girl's Singles
U13 Boy's Doubles
U13 Girl's Doubles
U13 Mixed Doubles
U15 Boy's Singles
U15 Girl's Singles
U15 Boy's Doubles
U15 Girl's Doubles
U15 Mixed Doubles
U19 Boy's Singles
U19 Girl's Singles
U19 Boy's Doubles
U19 Girl's Doubles
U19 Mixed Doubles

Jack Chen / Keng Ning Liang (NS)
Carrie Guo (NS) / Jocelyn Zuyan Lam (A)
Alfred Dela-Pefia (WT) / Hannah Li (A)
Ethan Yin (A)

Angel Han (NS)

Jonathon Lee / Clark Sun (NS)

Jonathon Lee (NS)
Mandy Huang (A)

Dao Wei / Lai Wei (NS)

Henry Han (A)
Alissa Shu (A)

Ari Mongalo / Matome Mongalo (A)

Lucas Alexandre (A)

Angel Han (NS)

Lucas Alexandre (A) / William Hsia (C)

Angel Han / Ziping Shi (NS)

Lucas Alexandre / Karen Looi (A)

Anson Tse (A)

Yelena Yi (NS)

Oscar Du / Victor Li (A)

Josephine Chong / Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A)
Oscar Du / Josephine Chong (A)

Timothy Choi (NS)

Hannah Li (A)

Payas Jajal / John Wu (A)

Josephine Chong / Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A)
Gordon Lee / Hannah Li (A)

Rayan Engineer / Payas Jajal (A)

Josephine Chong / Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A)
Keng Ning Liang / Angel Han (NS)

Lai Wei (NS)

Abigail Tao (NS)

Authman Al-Saudi (A) / Conrad Ang (WT)

Kevin Kuo (A)
Abigail Tao (NS)

Matthew Heng / Ziping Shi (NS)

Matome Mongalo (A)
Jolene Harves (A)

Daksh Shah / Eric Sum (A)

George Dong (NS)

Karen Looi (A)

Dao Wei / Lai Wei (NS)

Mandy Huang / Karen Looi (A)
Logan Lin / Peyton Chun (WT)
Lucas Alexandre (A)

Angel Han (NS)

Dao Wei / Lai Wei (NS)

Angel Han / Yelena Yi (NS)

Eli Ho / Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A)
Eli Ho (A)

Jocelyn Zuyan Lam (A)

Tushan Engineer / Oscar Jiang (A)
Anya Chen / Yelena Yi (NS)

Oscar Jiang / Jocelyn Zuyan Lam (A)

Table Tennis New Zealand

2025 Annual Report



48

List of winners for TTNZ tournaments

List of winners for 2025 TTNZ tournaments (continued)

New Zealand Para Open Championships, 2nd-4th October 2025

Winners

Runners Up

Open Class 1-5 Men's
Singles

Open Class 1-5
Women's Singles
Class 1-6 Combined
Doubles

Class 3-5 Combined
Singles

Class 3-56 Combined
Doubles

Class 1-2 Combined
Singles

Class 1-2 Combined
Doubles

Open Class 6-10
Combined Singles
Class 6-11 Men's Singles
Open Class 6-11
Women's Singles
Class 6-11 U19
Combined Singles
Class 6-11

Combined Doubles
Class 7-10 Combined
Doubles

Class 11 Combined
Singles

Class 11 Combined
Doubles

Tim Johnson (CM)

Sarah Clarke (WK)

Tim Johnson / Sarah Clarke (CM/WK)
Mateau Teihei (OS)

Mateau Teihei / Teiri Lysiane (OS)
Tim Johnson (CM)

Tim Johnson / Grant Sharman (CM)

Matthew Britz, Paralympian #230 (CM)
Matthew Britz, Paralympian #230 (CM)
Bhakti Patel (CM)

Joseph Pennalligen (CM)

Matthew Britz, Paralympian #230 / Liam Hogan (CM)
Liam Hogan / Victor Kamizona (CM)

Luke Atchinson (CM)

Luke Atchinson / Joseph Pennalligen (CM)

Regional Tournaments Winners

Mens Singles

Mateau Teihei (OS)

Teiri Lysiane (OS)

Mateau Teihei / Teiri Lysiane (OS)

Teiri Lysiane (OS)

James Goulding / Sarah Clarke (CM/WK)
Patrick Edmonds (C)

Patrick Edmonds / Adam Wakeford (C/CM)

Mark Gladney (NT)
Luke Atchinson (CM)
Cadence Grant (BP)

Liam Hogan (CM)

Luke Atchinson / Joseph Pennalligen (CM)
Teva Luc Bu / Manua Daudignon (OS)
Jerry Zeng (CM)

Gary Andrews / George Qiao (CM)

Womens Singles

May Marlborough Open Matthew Ball (MN)
May North Shore Open Eli Ho (A)

May Southland Open Lucas Alexandre (A)
May Taranaki Open Matthew Ball (MN)
June Bay Of Plenty Open Yuri Ito (BP)

June Hawkes Bay Open Lucas Alexandre (A)
June Counties Manukau Open  John Wu (A)

July Northland Open John Wu (A)

July Whanganui Open Matthew Ball (MN)
July Wellington Open John Wu (A)

July Nelson Open Griffin Buchanan (C)
August Canterbury Open Alfred Dela-Pefia (WT)
August Waikato Open Alfred Dela-Pefia (WT)
August Auckland Open Alfred Dela-Pefia (WT)
September Waitemata Open Alfred Dela-Pefia (WT)
September Otago Open Benjamin Hartwiger (N)
September Manawatu Open Matthew Ball (MN)

Monica Kusaleswaran (C)
Hannah Li (A)

Tracey Hsia (C)

Hannah Li (A)

Julie Adamson (BP)

Grace Looi (A)

Gina Liu (C)

Jocelyn Zuyan Lam (A)
Karen Looi (A)

Hannah Li (A)

Tracey Hsia (C)

Yelena Yi (NS)

Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A)
Hannah Li (A)

Ayumi Moriyama-Picard (A)
Kris Alisch (C)

Hannah Li (A)
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2025 National Rankings

2025

National Rankings

Open Men Open Women

2025 Ranking 2025 Ranking

1 Dean Shu Overseas 1 Chunli Li Counties Manukau
2 EliHo Auckland 2 Jocelyn (Zuyan) Lam Auckland
3 JetlLin Auckland 3 Ayumi Moriyama-Picard Auckland
4 Timothy Choi North Shore 4 Tracey Hsia Canterbury
5 Alfred Dela-Pefia Waitemata 5 Josephine Chong Auckland
6 Payas Jajal Auckland 6 VYelenaYi North Shore
7 Matthew Ball Manawatu 7 Karen Looi Auckland
8 Lucas Alexandre Auckland 8 Gemma Buzzard Canterbury
9 Griffin Buchanan Canterbury 9 Anya Chen North Shore
10 Oscar Jiang Auckland 10 Angel Han North Shore

Under 19 Boys
2025 Ranking

Under 19 Girls
2025 Ranking

1 Timothy Choi North Shore 1 Jocelyn (Zuyan) Lam Auckland
2 EliHo Auckland 2 Anya Chen North Shore
3 JetlLin Auckland 3 Tracey Hsia Canterbury
4 Joshua Lu Auckland 4 YelenaYi North Shore
5 Oscar Jiang Auckland 5 Angel Han North Shore
6 Griffin Buchanan Canterbury 6 Kiki (Yigi) Su North Shore
7 Payas Jajal Auckland 7 Josephine Chong Auckland
8 Akshay Aneesh Manawatu 8 Grace Looi Auckland
9 EthanYin Auckland 9 Ayumi Moriyama-Picard Auckland
10 Lucas Alexandre Auckland 10 Karen Looi Auckland
Under 15 Boys Under 15 Girls

2025 Ranking 2025 Ranking

1 August Xiao Overseas 1 Angel Han North Shore
2 EliHo Auckland 2 Yelenai North Shore
3 Anson Tse Auckland 3 Karen Looi Auckland
4 |ucas Alexandre Auckland 4  Ayumi Moriyama-Picard Auckland
5 Oscar Du Auckland 5 Tracey Hsia Canterbury
6 George Dong North Shore 6 Josephine Chong Auckland
7 Sebastian Ye Auckland 7 Anya Chen North Shore
8 William Hsia Canterbury 8 Katie Chen Auckland
9 Lai Wei North Shore 9 Grace Looi Auckland
10 Victor Li Auckland 10 Abigail Tao North Shore

*Overseas based players are eligible to be ranked if they meet the eligibility criteria
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and Inclusion

TT Kidz at the Otago Table Tennis Association with Debs King-Newell

TT Kidz Programme

The TT Kidz programme continued to grow in 2025, bringing table tennis to more young players across the
country. Designed to make the sport fun, engaging, and easy to learn, TT Kidz introduces children to the
table tennis basics through games, skill-building activities, and teamwork. The programme helps develop
confidence, coordination, and a lifelong love for the game, while connecting local clubs with schools and
families in their communities,

This year, TT Kidz sessions were delivered across several regions including Northland, North Shore,
Counties Manukau, Waikato, and Otago. Each programme offers an inclusive and supportive environment
for children to get active, make friends, and experience the joy of table tennis.

Number of club participants per year by gender

' Female . Male

17 45 53 |

2023

30 Participants

2024

141 Participants

2025

160 Participants

13 96 107
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Women & Girls Tournament at Nelson

Women & Girls Tournament

Table Tennis New Zealand (TTNZ) has organised
dedicated Women & Girls tournaments and
training camps twice a year, with successful
events held in Nelson and Whanganui in 2025. At
both events, there was a one-day camp followed
by a tournament day, providing players with

valuable opportunities to learn, practise, and apply ;23,';',55
their skills in a competitive setting. Nl

The Nelson event brought together 30
participants, while Whanganui welcomed 11
players. Feedback from both events was very
positive, highlighting how meaningful these
opportunities are for women and girls to connect,

compete, and grow in a supportive and inclusive Women & Girls Tournament at Whanganui
environment.

Irina Bell Liz Franz
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BUTTERFLY

Ping Pong Parkinson’s club in Auckland

Parkinson’s Table Tennis

In 2025, Table Tennis New Zealand (TTNZ) continued to support Ping Pong Parkinson's New Zealand
in growing participation and awareness through table tennis. TTNZ worked closely with Mark Young,
the national lead for Ping Pong Parkinson’s NZ, with the goal of creating opportunities for people with
Parkinson’s to stay active, connect socially, and enjoy the benefits of regular table tennis at their local club.

There were now active Ping Pong Parkinson's table tennis groups meeting regularly across Whangarei,
Kapiti, Wairarapa, Levin, Palmerston North, Whanganui, Nelson, Christchurch, Dunedin, and Invercargill,
with Hutt Valley, Auckland, and Christchurch coming onboard during the year. The establishment of
three new groups in 2025 highlights the growth of the programme and ongoing momentum, as more
communities explore opportunities to create their own sessions.

Ping Pong Parkinson'’s club in Levin Ping Pong Parkinson’s club in Wairarapa
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Marketing and Communications

Marketing and
Communications

Table Tennis New Zealand (TTNZ) focused on strengthening its brand identity and enhancing how it
connects with the table tennis community in New Zealand. A major highlight was the introduction of the
new TTNZ logo, a modern and simplistic design that reflects our commitment to leading the growth,
development, and promotion of table tennis. The logo carries a strong New Zealand connection, featuring
the silver fern and koru to symbolise our heritage, ongoing growth and deep ties to New Zealand.

TTNZ also introduced a refreshed colour palette across the website, publicity materials, and team
uniforms. This consistent visual identity has strengthened the national presence of TTNZ and ensures the
brand is easily recognisable.

The new TTNZ website went live in July 2025. Using the latest technology in online design it provides
a better user experience, and is easier to navigate. The new layout also better reflects the energy and
inclusiveness of the table tennis community.

TTNZ also launched its official YouTube channel @TableTennisNewZealand, which now hosts the
livestreaming of national tournaments. The channel has helped bring our events closer to fans around the
country and overseas.

Facebook, Instagram, and LinkedIn have continued to grow steadily, with increasing engagement from
clubs, athletes, and fans. As of September 2025, TTNZ's community includes 5,200 followers on Facebook,
1,600 on Instagram, and a growing professional network on LinkedIn.

TTNZ also streamlined its news delivery by sharing regular articles directly on the website to encourage

more people to visit and stay connected.

Publicity Highlights

The national and regional media presence of TTNZ continued to grow, celebrating athlete achievements,
community stories, and the ongoing development of table tennis throughout New Zealand.

Highlights included:

Date Media Outlet Story / Feature Interviewee / Focus
October 2024 The Breeze Nelson 97.6FM ITTF-Oceania Table Tennis Championships Izania Downie, TTNZ CEO
| . ) . Izania Downie, TTNZ CEO
October 2024 TVNZ News ITTF-Oceania Table Tennis Championships .
Jacqui Wood
October 2024 SENZ Radio ITTF-Oceania Table Tennis Championships Izania Downie, TTNZ CEO
. Based on his involvement as a member of intake
April 2025 1 News two of the Para Sport Collective John Marrable
April 2025 The D List (Halberg Foundation) Feature story Sarah Clarke
April 2025 Times Table tennis whizz kid blitzing her competition Josephine Chong
April 2025 Central Leader Feature on WTT Youth Contender win Eli Ho
July 2025 Swaythling Magazine by ITTF  Rising stars Eli Ho and Ayumi Moriyama-Picard E!'C';r%and  Syioriyama-
August 2025 Nelson App Women & Girls Tournament at Nelson coverage Event coverage
Scoop Independent News
Ot Daily Ti onli History made at the New Zealand Open
September 2025 ago bally rimes Jn |n§ Championships: Youngest Men's Singles EliHo
New Zealand Herald (online) Champion Crowned
Mandarin Pages (NZ #£17)
September 2025  Franklin Times 2025 Para Table Tennis Festival
Izania Downie, TTNZ CEO,
September 2025 TVNZ Breakfast 2025 Para Table Tennis Festival Matthew Britz, Paralympian

#230

Such media stories have raised the profile of TTNZ, highlighting the success of our athletes, and shone a
light on the growth and inclusiveness of table tennis.

Table Tennis New Zealand

2025 Annual Report






58 In Remembrance

In Remembrance

Table Tennis New Zealand (TTNZ) takes a moment to remember and acknowledge those who have
made a direct contribution at a national level. This section honours life members, Board members,
national athletes, coaches, and others who have helped shape the sport and left a lasting impact on the
TTNZ community.

Eileen Hoete, 1968 - 2025

TTNZ honours the memory of Eileen Hoete, whose impact on table
tennis in New Zealand was deeply felt through her success on the
table and her contribution to the sport.

Eileen was one of our brightest junior players of the 1980s,
representing New Zealand in junior teams from 1983 to 1987. She
achieved an outstanding record across national events, winning
multiple titles at the New Zealand Open, North Island Open and South
Island Open. Among her many highlights were:

+ NZOpentitlesin U12, U14, U16, U18 and U21 events between 1980
and 1989

+ A string of North Island and South Island Open victories, including
senior Women's Singles in 1985

S . + Junior national team honours, proudly representing New Zealand
Eileen Hoete on the international stage

« She was nationally ranked No.1 as an U18 Girl, and a peak of No.3
in the Women'’s Open rankings in 1986

Beyond the results, Eileen was known and respected by many in the
table tennis community, and she leaves behind warm memories of
her playing days and the friendships she made through the sport.

Larry Temperley, 1955-2025

Larry was not only an accomplished table tennis player but also
excelled in tennis. His enthusiasm for these sports was rivalled

only by his love for fishing, engaging company, and meaningful
friendships. Beyond his personal achievements, Larry made
substantial contributions to the sport, both in team management and
as a cornerstone of the Waitemata table tennis community for many
years.

Larry made a great contribution at TTNZ level, where he played

a pivotal role in the countdown to the 2014 World Veterans
Championships at Auckland, the most successful edition for New
Zealand in the history of the event. He met with government agencies
and mentored directors and operational staff involved in the event.

There is much that could be said about Larry, but his most defining
trait, aside from being an enthusiastic card player, was his deep
Larry Temperley affection for people and the lifelong friendships he cultivated
throughout his life. As a fitting tribute, it is worth mentioning that
during the 2025 New Year's Day celebrations, several lifelong
supporters of table tennis reminisced about Larry, sharing stories
about the sport and reflecting on the enduring bonds formed along
the way.
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2025 TTNZ Finance and Risk Committee (FRC) Report

2025

NZ Finance and Risk

Committee (FRC) Report

TTNZ finished the 2024/25 financial year in a stronger position than anticipated. This is due to two main
factors. Firstly, the delays finalising the new constitution, which consumed a great deal of governance and
operational time as well as significantly increasing legal costs, meant some of the planned strategic spending
was stalled, resulting in the retention of cash reserves ringfenced for this purpose. Secondly, revenue
increased during the year to counter the increased expenditure. The overall outcome is that TTNZ enters
2026 extremely well resourced to develop and implement strategically driven plans and programs that will
extend TTNZ's reach into the community and grow the game in New Zealand.

Financial Outcomes

TTNZ has produced a financial profit of $269,500
for the Financial Year ending 30 September 2025
(FY2025). See figure 1 below

This result was influenced by net investment gains
on the TTNZ reserves portfolio of approximately
$170,000, representing a return for the year of
approximately 10%, as well as increased revenue
from the TAB, including a higher-than-expected
final bonus payment from the TAB (as part of

the deal involving Entain NZ Ltd taking over TAB
operations).

Note: The investment gains, while increasing
TTNZ's financial stability, are intangible and do not
add to the operating income of the organisation.

Reserves and Financial Resilience

As detailed earlier, the TTNZ investment portfolio
grew substantially during the year, valued at

just under $1,900,000 at year end. This has
consolidated TTNZ's overall financial position,
with net assets finishing the year at $2,644,366,
an increase of $269,500 on the previous year.

The Board has reviewed its reserves policy,
adjusting the policy to split any surpluses
between cash, to be used for TTNZ driven
initiatives to develop and grow table tennis in
the NZ sporting and community landscapes
over the next 2 to 3 years, and TTNZ's reserves
portfolio. This change recognises the growth of
the organisation and the need to build longer-
term reserves proportionately to protect TTNZ's
financial resilience as well as the medium-term
risks that imminent legislation may bring.

$2,600,000

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$-500,000

Gross Profit

Figure 1
Table Tennis Financial Outcomes 2017 - 2025
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Other Income

B Total Expenses B Net Profit/Loss
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TAB Revenue and Regulatory Changes

TAB revenue consolidated further during FY2025.
The last few months of the financial year saw a
noticeable increase in monthly revenue, as the
Government's move to grant the TAB a monopoly
in sports betting in New Zealand, by banning the
use of off-shore betting platforms, came into effect
in June. Itis too soon to be able to accurately
assess the trends and make any material
adjustments to forecasts, especially as other
legislation to be introduced in the near term will
increase competition in this area.

The (final) bonus payment of $315,000, a result

of the Entain NZ Ltd transaction mentioned
previously, surprised on the upside and represents
a growing role that table tennis plays in the TAB's
sports betting business.

On the flip side, the Government has introduced
the Online Casinos Gambling Bill to Parliament.
The Bill, in its initial draft form was forecast to
have a detrimental impact on funds available to
community groups (including sports) from ‘class
4’ trusts (pub charities), an important revenue
source for many of TTNZ's members. While

the community response to the Bill is likely to
force changes to the legislation, the final version
could still reduce funds available to TTNZ and
associations as well as TTNZ's revenue from the
TAB.

TTNZ will continue to closely monitor the
developments in the Bill as it progresses through
the legislative process and then its subsequent
impact on revenue, and revenue sources, for both
TTNZ and its members once it becomes law.

Financial Resilience

TTNZ continues to be very dependent on TAB
revenue to fund the delivery of its current and
planned services, plans and programs. It is a
critical part of the future planning to significantly
increase the diversity of TTNZ's revenue sources
to build the financial resilience of the organisation.

Staffing

TTNZ's staff are its most important asset as well
as the biggest expense and greatest risk to our
ability to deliver quality outcomes. We will continue
to seek to employ and prudently invest in the best
people we can to facilitate the sustainable growth
of our sport.

Accountancy and Reporting Changes

As reported last year, TTNZ has engaged Xtreme
Productivity (XP), an accountancy firm specialising
in ‘not for profits’, and upgraded our Xero
accountancy package. Thisis TTNZ's first year
reporting its financial performance and position
under the new legislative standards and our new
internal systems. Year on year comparisons are
therefore challenging this year.
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Entity Information

Table Tennis New Zealand
For the year ended 30 September 2025

Legal Name of Entity
Table Tennis New Zealand Incorporated

Postal Address
P O Box 67028, Mt Eden, Auckland, New Zealand, 1349

Registered Address
99A Gillies Avenue, Epsom, Auckland, New Zealand, 1023

Entity Type
Incorporated Society Number 216082, September 1950

New Zealand Business Number
NZBN: 9429042692102

Bank & Investment Partner
ASB Bank, Craigs Investment Partners

Email and Website

Email: tinz@tabletennis.nz
Website: www.tabletennis.org.nz
Facebook: lacebook.com/tabletennisnz/

Entity's Purpose or Mission
To lead the growth, development and promotion of Table Tennis in New Zealand.

Entity's Vision
Table Tennis is a sport for all, for life.

Entity's Values

. Integrity.
. Collaboration.
. Innovation,

Board Members

Christine Arthur - Chair (Appointed 2020)

Murray Finch (Elected 2019)

Michelle McCarthy (Elected 2019)

Barry Griffiths (Appointed 2024)

Helen Beumelburg (Appointed 2024)

Adrian Soh (Appointed 2024)

Leanne Bats (Appointed 2025)

lzania Sarita Pamela Downie (CEO, Appointed 06/05/2024)
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Entity information

Main Sources of Entity Revenue

Funding comes from a variety of sources that include membership levies, equipment trading, tournaments, grants and
commissions.

Main Methods Used by Entity to Ralse Funds

Income was received from Sport NZ, TAB, NZ, ITTF, ITTF Oceania, NZCT, Aotearoa Gaming Trust, ILT, Nelson Regional
Development Agency, Sport Manawatu Event Fund, Lion Foundation.

Entity's Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services
Board members fulfil their responsibilities without financial reward.
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Statement of Service Performance

Table Tennis New Zealand
For the year ended 30 September 2025

ouTPUT
Number of Members
Reglonal Member Associations

Registered Tournaments
Number of registered tournaments delivered by TTNZ

Number of participants in TTNZ National tournaments.

NZ Open Individual Championships
Number of players in NZ Open Individual Champlonships (excl. overseas players)

Number of players in TTNZ Para championships { excl. overseas players)

Training Camps
Number of individual players in regional training camps
Number of individual players in TTNZ Para training camps (excl. overseas players)

Note -

18

17

1324

39

18

1292

&

65

. The above figures are based on the tournaments that appear on the 2025 TTNZ National Tournaments Calendar, up to and

including the 2025 NZ Para Open Championships.

. TTNZ have simplified the SSP reporting figures presented. Age groups and gender are represented throughout the Annual

Report.
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Statement of Financial Performance
Table Tennis New Zealand
For the year ended 30 September 2025
NOTES 2025 2004
Revenue
Government service defivery grants/contracts 1 82,500 108,443
Non-government service delivery grants/contracts 204176 #7991
Mambership fees and subscriptions 1 52,500 52,500
Revenue from commercial activities 1 473,118 366,020
Interest, dividends and other investment revenue 255,966 249,630
Other revenue 1,658,765 1,035,007
Total Revenue 2,721,025 1,899,591
Expenses
Expenses related to fundraising 111,430 45,440
Volunteer refated expenses 10,114 17,966
Expenses related to commercial activities 83,708 64542
Other expenses related to service defivery 2 1,006,545 544081
Other expenses 590,774 367,641
Total Expenses 2457525 1,592,173
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year 269,500 306,818

This statement has been prepared without conducting an sudit of review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached

Compilation Report.

Table Tennis New Zealand

2025 Annual Report



Performance Report

Statement of Financial Position
Table Tennis New Zealand
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As at 30 September 2025
NOTES 2025 202¢
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and short-term deposits 829,538 759,891
Debtors and prepayments 209,730 21378
S—— 3 19,702 87,324
Total Current Assets 1,058,970 868,593
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 36,001 31,730
Investments 1.889.497 1L718,160
Total Non-Current Assets 1,925498 1,745 880
Total Assets 2,984,468 2,618,483
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Bank overdraft 2276 (662)
Creditors and accrued expenses 4 202,100 $2,960
Employee costs payable 4 112,645 94310
Delerred revenue 43 16,404 59,055
Non-Current Liabllities
Loans 4 6,677 7,953
Total Non-Current Liabilities 6,677 7953
Total Liabitities 340,102 243617
Total Assets less Total Liabilities (Net Assets) 2,644,365 2,374,866
Accumulated Funds
Accumulated surpluses or (deficits) T 2,644 366 2,374 066
Total Accumulated Funds 2,644,366 2,374,866
Cliiten AT~
C-\f\a'. ' | TN
es ( 1" I 202§
CaA—
WCH 05‘“\7'”‘

Magri
TINE éwf'w(&,'v Lise (ommeTEE CuAR

This statement has been prepared without conducting an audit or review engagement, and should be read in conjunction with the attached

Compilation Report.
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Statement of Cashflow

Table Tennis New Zealand
For the year ended 30 September 2025

Cash flows from operating activities $ $
Operating receipts (money deposited into the bank account)
Govemmant service defivary grants/contracts 111,702 93,668

service delivery granisicontracts 174,671 84,843/
Membership fees and subscriptions 52,500 52,500
Gross sales from commercial aclivibes 403,569 388,539
Interest, dividends and other investment receipts 5,923 249 630
Other cash received 1,520,083 1,185,622
Total receipts 2,268,447 2,024,801

Less operating payments (money withdrawn from you bank account)
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Statement of Accounting Policies

Table Tennis New Zealand
For the year ended 30 September 2025

Basis of Preparation

This performance report is prepared in accordance with the XRB's Tier 3 (NFP) Standard. The entity is eligible to apply these
requirements as it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses of less than $5,000,000. All transactions in
the performance report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting, This performance reportis prepared under the
assumption that the entity will continue to operate for the foreseeable future.

Treatment of GST
All amounts are recorded on a GST exclusive basis, except for Debtors and Creditors which are stated inclusive of GST

Income Tax

Table Tennis New Zealand is wholly exempt from New Zealand income tax having fully complied with all statutory conditions for
these exemptions.

Bank Accounts and Cash

Cash and short term deposits in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise cash balances and bank balances (including short term
deposits) with original maturities of 90 days or less.

Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies during the financial year,

Financial Assets

The classifications of the financial assets are determined at initial recognition. The categorisation determines subsequent
measurement and whether any resulting income and expense is recognised in surplus or deficit or in other comprehensive
revenue and expenses. Financial assets are impaired when there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets impaired.

Revenue

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit will flow, and revenue can be reliably
measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received. The following specific recognition criteria must
be met before revenue is recognised.

Inventory
Inventories held for resale are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Investments

Accounting Policy for Investments- Long-term investments are held for more than twelve months and initially recorded at cost.
They are revalued monthly at fair value, with changes recognized in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.

Depreciation is charged on a straight line basis over the useful life of the asset. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual
values are reviewed at cach reporting date and are adjusted if there is a change in the expected pattem of consumption of the
future economic benefits or service potential embodied in the asset.
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Notes to the Performance Report

Table Tennis New Zealand
For the year ended 30 September 2025

1.Analysis of Revenue

Analysis Current year | Last year
Government service delivery grants/contracts Epnnuzasoem 82,500 108,443
| otal $2,500| 108,843
Analysis Current yoar | Last year
Ithbtuhb fees and subscriptions [Association Levies 52,500
Total 52,500| 52,500
Category Analysis Current year | Last year
[Administration Charges 2,157 -
|Event Subsidies Received 3,263 -
|International Event Income - 67,778
|International Para Events Income - 20,893
[National Event income - 154,508
|Revenue from commercial activities |National Para Events Income - 34,925
|Participant Fees - International Events 206,069 -
Participant Fees - National Events 216,831 -
I?uln! Income 34,562 76,660
TT Kidz Sales 10,236 11,256
‘otal 473,118 366,020
2.Analysis of Expenses
Analysis Current year | Last year
|Expenm related to fundraising Association Development Fund 111430 as54a9
otal 111,430 45,449
Analysis Current year | Last year
| ACC Levy 5,567 1,168
Employee remuneration and other related expenses Salaries 649,388 551,926
Total 654,955 553,094
Analysis Current year | Last year
|Purchases for Resale 20,517 56,226
Expenses related to commercial activithes m le P g s“l 5102.202’ g8 .'_3“
Total 83,708 64,542
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Notes 1o the Performance Report
2. Analysis of Expenses (Cont.)
Category Analysis Current year | Last year
*ITTF Event Sponsorship* - 12,000
Accreditation and Police Vetting 1164 340
Activity Clean Up & Waste Disposal 817 -
Coach Development - 5,154
T, T mE
Disablity mes - 55,837
Educator & Service Provider Fees 17,504 -
Equipment & Uniforms (Table Tennis) 90,383 -
|£nm Travel & Accomodation - 2% 215,681 -
Event Travel & Accomodation - In 107,036 .
|Female participation project - 1,981
|Food and Drink 96,061 .
Iim Customs & Duties Levies 24,733 .
Grant Expenses 41,564 -
& Entry Fees 123,028 »
Host Fees 8,000 %
International Competition - &5._1_
Womec expenses related to service delvery International Events Expenses 48,307
International Para Events Expenses - 11,585
Medals and Awards 23,552 -
National Event Expenses - 274,289
|National Para Events Expenses 63,629
I'mioml Training Camps - 9,200
NZ Qualifiers and Trials - 207
|NZ Team Trip Costs (1,655 20,414
Fees 3,570 -
Player Subsidies 4,088 -
Prize Money 3,900 .
Regional Training Camps - 11,612
Selectors Expenses - 7,000
rs_tnaﬂl Broadcasting Expenses 381 .
TT Kidz Programme 712 12,840
Venue Hire Costs 109,806 -
Volunteer Fees / Vouchers -
bou L%% [ saa0u1]
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Notes to the Performance Report
3. Analysis of Assets
Category M_"& Selentyeer | Lastyour
276 252
ll'ayul Account 179,766 83,238
|‘I’nhlt Tennis NZ Operations (AS8-00) 12,819 24,608
able Tennis NZ Reserves (ASB- 50) 631,570 350,074
OB IN0 Sharanmdaponn Table Tonnis NZ Savings (ASB 51) 3.250] 292,949
[TTNZ Development & Events (ASS 52) 2904 8818
Stripe N2D 1 (48]] (48)
Total "829,538| 759,891
Category Analysis Current year | Last year
TT Kidz Program (Prepayments) . 289
Accounts Receivable 186,583 3,388
Prepayments 23,147 4,993
[Seiasasd VNS Prepaid Courier Tickets d 603
*ITTF & Para Tour Events* - 12,105
Total 209,730  21.378]
Category Analysis Current year | Last year |
Match Balls - 18.311
Stock on hand 19,702 -
Tables & Equipment . 52,737
v TTNZ Badges 546
Uniforms ¥ 15,729
otal 19,702 §7,324
4, Analysis of Liabilities
Analysis Current year | Last year
|GsT 53,907 37,995
Sundry creditors 320 320
Creditors and accrued expenses Trade Creditors 139,498 33376
Accrued expenses 8376 11.269
Total 202,100 82,960 |
Analysis Current year | Last year
| [PAYE 14273 12187
Wages Payable - Payroll 16,905 16,620
i i i Accrued Annual Leave 81,466] 65503
[Total 112,645| 94,310
Category Analysis Currentyear | Lastyear |
*National Events* - 26,877
*ITTF Oceania Events*® - 7415
Deferred revenue *NZ Senior Nationals* - 24,762
Income in Advance 16,404 -
l"lLoul 16,404 59,055
Analysis Current year | Last year
|unm mmu 6677 7,953
6,677 7,953
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Notes to the Perfarmance Report

5.Property, Plantand Equipment

2025
Asset Class Opening Carrying Purchases Disposals Depreciation and Closing Carrying
Amount Impairment Amount

Furniture & 13,281 - 834 2,403 10,044
Fittings

Office Equipment 18,449 19,442 15818 (3,884) 25958
Playing - - - - -
Equipment

Software . . 4517 (4,517) .

Total 31,730 19,442 21,168 (5,998) 36,001

2024
Asset Class Opening Carrying Purchases Disposals Depreciation and Closing Carrying
Amount Impairment Amount

Furniture & 6,507 13495 10,502 (3,780) 13,281
Fittings

Office Equipment 9,403 13,765 1,443 32715 18 449
Playing - - 6,412 (6,412) -
Equipment

Software - - - - -

Total 15910 27,260 18,357 (6,917) 31,730
6. Investments

2025
Asset Class Valuation Method Opening Carrying Amount  Gains/(Losses) or Closing Carrying
Impairment amount
Total Current Market Value 1,718,160 171,337 1,889,497
Portfolio
2024
Asset Class Valuation Method Opening Carrying Amount  Gains/{Losses) or Closing Carrying
Impairment amount

Total  Current Market Value 1,086,471 631,689 1,718,160
Portfolio

There is no purchase or sale of investment during the Current Financial Year (2024:Nil).
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7. Accumulated Funds

Description
Opening balance
Surplus/(Deficit)
Closing balance

Description
Opening balance
Surplus/(Deficit)
Closing balance

8. Deferred Revenue

Desciots

Income in
advance

*National Events*

*ITTF Oceania
Events*

*NZ Senior
Nationals®

Total

Purpose and nature of the
condition(s)

International Event - World
Hopes Week & Challenge

National Event - NZ Open
Championships (Junior &
Senior)

Intemational Event

International Event

9. Commitments and Contingencies

There are no commitments and contingent liabilities or guarantees as at balance date (Last Year - nil)

10. Related Party Transactions
There were no transactions involving related parties during the financial year. (Last year - nil)

Table Tennis New Zealand

2025
Accumulated Surpluses or Deficits
2,374,856
292,258
2,667,124
2024
Accumulated Surpluses or Deficits
2,068,049
306,818
2,374,566

Date condition(s) expected to be
met

October25

October'24

October'24

October'24-November'24

Original
S
16,404

26,877

7,415

24,762

75459

Performance Report

Current | Lastyear

year
$

16,404

16,404

26,871

TA15
24,762

59,055
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Notes 1o the Performance Report

11. EventsAfter the Balance Date

Therewenomtsn\athaveo«umdaﬂerthebdmdahﬂntmldhawamwimmmun?«fomunam
(Last year - nil)

12. Ability to Continue Operating
The financial statements have been prepared based on the assumption that the company will continue to operate as a going

concern. Management has assessed the company’s financial performance, position, and future cash flow projections to
determine its ability to meet ongoing obligations.
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WilliamBuck

ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS

Independent auditor’s report to the Committee of Table Tennis
New Zealand.

Report on the audit of the performance report

@ Our opinion on the performance report

In our opinion, the accompanying performance report of Table Tennis New Zealan (the Entity), presents
fairly, in all material respects:

the entity information as at 30 September 2025;

the financial position of the Entity as at 30 September 2025, and its financial performance, and its
cash flows for the year then ended; and

the service performance for the year ended 30 September 2025 in that the service performance
information is appropriate and meaningful and prepared in accordance with the Entity’s measurement
bases or evaluation methods

in accordance with the reporting requirements for Tier 3 Not-for-Profit Entities (Tier 3 (NFP) Standard)
issued by the New Zealand Accounting Standards Board.

What was audited?

We have audited the performance report of the Entity, which comprises the financial statements on
pages 6 to 15, and the service performance information on pages 5, and entity information on page 3 to
4. The complete set of financial statements comprise:

— the statement of financial position as at 30 September 2025,
— the statement of financial performance for the year then ended,

— the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and

notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with International Standards on Auditing
(New Zealand) (ISAs (NZ)) and the audit of the service performance information and entity information in
accordance with the ISAs (NZ) and New Zealand Auditing Standard NZ AS 1 (Revised) The Audit of
Service Performance Information. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the performance report section of our report.

Auckland | Level 4, 21 Queen Street, Auckland 1010, New Zealand +64 9 366 5000 info@williambuck.co.nz
Tauranga| 145 Seventeenth Ave, Tauranga 3112, New Zealand +64 7 927 1234 williambuck.com

William Buck is an association of firms, each trading under the name of William Buck
across Australia and New Zealand with affiliated offices worldwide. ,ﬁ) PRAX lTY
*William Buck (NZ) Limited and William Buck Audit (NZ) Limited (\“ ’
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WilliamBuck

ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS

We are independent of the Entity in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 International
Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners (including International Independence Standards) (New
Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, the Entity.
Other information

Those charged with governance are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Entity’s Annual Report for the year ended 30 September 2025 but does not
include the performance report and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the performance report does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the performance report, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the performance
report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of the Committee for the performance report

The Committee is responsible on behalf of the Entity for:

— The preparation, and fair presentation of the performance report in accordance with the applicable
financial reporting framework;

— The selection of elements/aspects of service performance, performance measures and/or descriptions
and measurement bases or evaluation methods that present service performance information that is
appropriate and meaningful in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework;

— The preparation and fair presentation of service performance information in accordance with the Entity’s
measurement bases or evaluation methods, in accordance with the applicable financial reporting
framework;

— The overall presentation, structure and content of the service performance information in accordance
with the applicable financial reporting framework; and

— Such internal control as the Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a
performance report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the performance report, the committee is responsible for assessing the Entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the committee either intend to liquidate the Entity or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the performance report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the performance report as a whole is free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (NZ) and NZ AS 1 (Revised) will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate or collectively, they could reasonably be expected to influence the decisions of users taken on
the basis of this performance report.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the performance report is located at the External
Reporting Board’s website:

https://www.xrb.govt.nz/standards/assurance-standards/auditors-responsibilities/audit-report-18-1/

This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Restriction on Distribution and Use

This independent auditor’s report is made solely to the Committee, as a body. Our audit work has been
undertaken so that we might state to the Committee those matters which we are required to state to them in
the independent auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Committee, as a body, for our audit work, this
independent auditor’s report, or for the opinions we have formed.

(Wiliam Buck

William Buck Audit (NZ) Limited
Auckland
7 November 2025
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Assoclation Directory

Northland Waikato

Table Tennis Northland Waikato Table Tennis Association
Kensington Park, 97 Western Hills Drive, Whangarei Edgecumbe Park, Edgecumbe St, Whitiora, Hamilton
www.sporty.co.nz/northlandtt www.wtta.org.nz
secretary@tabletennisnorthland.co.nz waikatotabletennis@gmail.com

North Shore Bay Of Plenty

North Shore Table Tennis Association Bay of Plenty Table Tennis Association
www.sporty.co.nz/northshoretta www.sporty.co.nz/boptt
annatta.yi@gmail.com jlea@xtra.co.nz

Waitemata North Taranaki

Waitemata Table Tennis Association North Taranaki Table Tennis Association
Parrs Park, 72A Seymour Rd, Henderson, Auckland info@tabletennistaranaki.co.nz

www.wtta.nz

secretary@wtta.nz Hawkes Bay

Hawkes Bay Table Tennis Association

Auckland www.sporty.co.nz/hbtabletennis

Auckland Table Tennis Association hbtabletennis@gmail.com

99a Gillies Avenue, Epsom, Auckland

www.tabletennis.net.nz Manawatu

aucklandtt@xtra.co.nz .
Table Tennis Manawatu

Arena b, Central Energy Trust Arena, Waldegrave

. Street, Palmerston North
Counties Manukau

www.ttmanawatu.org.nz

Counties Manukau Table Tennis Association

tabletennismanawatu@gmail.com

www.sporty.co.nz/cmtabletennis

countiestabletennis@yahoo.co.nz
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Whanganui

Canterbury

Whanganui Table Tennis Association

Table Tennis Canterbury

Jubliee Extension, London Street,
Whanganui 4500

294 Blenheim Road, Upper Riccarton,
Christchurch

purvisjan@hotmail.com

www.ttcanterbury.org.nz

Wellington

Table Tennis Wellington

ttc@ttcanterbury.org.nz

South Canterbury

www.ttwellington.org.nz

Table Tennis South Canterbury

secretary@ttwellington.org.nz

Nelson

Table Tennis Nelson

142 Saxton Rd, Nelson

www.sporty.co.nz/ttnelson

tabletennisnelson@outlook.com

Marlborough

Marlborough Table Tennis Association

Simcox Stadium, 50 Battys Road, Blenheim

www.mtta.org.nz

secretary@mtta.org.nz

Butler Table Tennis Stadium,
97 Coonoor Road, Timaru

www.sporty.co.nz/tabletennissc

tabletennissouthcanterbury@gmail.com

Otago

Otago Table Tennis Association

www.otta.org.nz

secretary@otta.org.nz

Southland

Table Tennis Southland

406 Lindsfarne Street, Invercargill

www.tabletennissouth.org.nz

office@tabletennissouth.org.nz
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Acknowledging Our
Partners and Supporters

Table Tennis New Zealand (TTNZ) sincerely thanks our valued partners, sponsors, and donors for their
ongoing support and commitment. Your contributions play a crucial role in growing table tennis throughout
New Zealand, supporting our athletes, strengthening community programmes, and helping us inspire the
next generation to pick up a bat and play.

Partners / Supporters

~ ®
W SPORT ITT)F
NEW ZEALAND

IHI AOTEAROA

International Table Tennis Federation
Sport New Zealand (ITTF)

WHIGH PERFORMANCE
SPORT NEW ZEALAND

High Performance Sport New Zealand
(HPSNZ) ITTF-Oceania

%

) mzuun

Q§ (b.,
The New Zealand Olympic Committee
(NZOC) Paralympics New Zealand (PNZ)
ROSEHILL
COLLEGE

| — S Vot ——-

Rosehill College
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Funders and Sponsors

AOTEAROA
GAMING
TRUST

Aotearoa Gaming Trust

Care
Care,, O,
People Who Care

Care on Call

Mollybean Trust

Mollybean Trust

OPZEENANL

NATIONWIDE TRANSPORT & LOGISTICS

Opzeeland Ltd

Trillian Trust

Table Tennis New Zealand
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BlueSky Community Trust

THE LION
FOUNDATION

The Lion Foundation

nzct

New Zealand Community Trust

Accilard Courcd TSR0

Papakura Local Board

\¥

WIRI LICENSING TRUST

Wiri Licensing Trust
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